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SHABARI ADIVASI VITA VA VIKAS MAHAMANDAL MYDT.,NASHIK-2

Regd office “Adivasi Vikas Bhavan”. 3" Floor, Ram Ganesh GadkariChowk,Old Agra Road,Nashik-422 002
Phone- (0253) 2315860 Fax- (0253) 2315860
Mail — shabarinsk@gmail;.com

No.SAVVM/Adm/AGM/21/2025
Nashik, Dated : 02/01/2025

Subject :- Annual General Meeting dated 13™ January, 2025 at Shabari Adiwasi Vitta
Va Vikas Mahamandal Maryadit, Nashik

Annual General Meeting of the members of Shabri Adivasi Vitta Va Vikas Mahamandal
Maryadit, Nashik will be held on 13™ January, 2025 at 2.00 p.m. at Nashik to transact the

following business. Therefore request please attend the meeting.

ORDINARY BUSINESS :-

Subject No.1 : To receive, consider and adopt Balance Sheet and Profit & Loss
Account for the Year Ended 31 March, 2023 with Auditors Report
and Report of the Board of Directors.

Subject No.2 : To discuss on the qualification / remarks of F.Y.2022-23 made by
Controller and Auditor General of India.

Subject No.3 : Authorization to submit of Final Accounts for the year 2022-23 to
State Legislature.

Subject No.4 : To Discuss any other matter with permission of the Chair.

Subject No.5 : To confirm minutes of meeting of Annual General Meeting
dated 13/01/2025.

By Order of the Board

Sd/-
Managing Director
Shabri Adivasi Vitta Va Vikas Mahamandal Maryadit,
Nashik

Note :-

e In the absence of quorum the meeting will be adjourned and will be held again after Half

an hour after the scheduled time & such meeting will not have quorum.

Copy To :

Mr.Ashok Surana, Company Secretary, Shabri Adivasi Vitta Va Vikas Mahamandal

Maryadit,Nashik-2
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DIRECTOR'S REPORT

TO,

THE MEMBERS,

SHABARI ADIWASI VITTA VA VIKAS MAHAMANDAL MARYADIT
CIN:U74210MH1999SGC118747

Your Directors have the pleasure in presenting their 24TH Annual report on the business
and operation of the company and the accounts for the financial year ended 31st March,
2023.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY OR HIGHLIGHTS /PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY :

The financial results for the year ended 31st March, 2023 and the corresponding figures for
the last year are as under :-

(Rupees in Lakhs)

Particulars 2022-2023 | 2021-2022

Total Sales and other income 4071.60 1656.58

Profit/ (Loss) before Interest, Depreciation and Tax 2397477 426.93

Less: Depreciation & Amortization Expense 5.19 2.33

Less: Finance Cost 37.00 35.14

Profit/ (Loss) before Tax 235528 389.46

Less: Prior Period items - -

Less: tax expenses

Profit after tax 2355.28 389.46

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE COMPANY'S WORKING DURING THE YEAR/STATE OF
COMPANY'S AFFAIR:

The company has earned revenue from operations and other income together amounting
to Rs. 4071.60 Lakhs during the year under review. The profit of the Company is 2355.28
Lakhs which has increased compared to the previous year.

During the year under review our Company continued the following schemes launched in
the previous year.
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Scheme under SCA
-Organizing FPOs of 15000 farmers for processing Distribution branding and retailing

-CCD NGO - Formation of FPOs in Yavatmal District so as to leverage the benefits arising
from collectivizing and to market the produce more efficiently or better price realization

- Cage Fishery Scheme
-Biodiversity

- Tata Trust (Collective for livelihoods initiatives - improving HH income through layered
agriculture based livelihoods intervention (6000 HH, Nandurbar)

-Padkaivikas (Bench Terracing)

Scheme Name under PVTG

-EAGL - Goat Rearing Intervention For Katkari Tribes

Scheme Name under Article 275 (1)

-BAIF -Seed Bank for Ingenious seed conservation production, Marketing & Sale Scheme

-BRLF (BHARAT RURAL LIVELIHOODS FOUNDATION -Improving livelihood conditions by
augmenting land & water resources, sustainable agriculture practices, enhancing livestock
productivity, capacity building of GPs for IFR/CFR & convergence of government
schemes.(Fund Received by TRIBAL DEV MS NASHIK)

- Organizing FPOs of 15000 farmer for processing, distribution, branding and retailing
Scheme Name under State Scheme

-(National Institute Of Naturopathy (NIN) Pune Rs.7,50,000/- & Rs.2,50,000/- ( Rs.2.5 lakh
for every year 10 student)

-Maharashtra EX-Servicemens Corporation (MESCO) Nashik Rs.1,00,00,000/-

-Maharashtra State Road Transport Corporation (MSRTC) - Pandharkavda Dist. Yavatmal
Rs.74,40,000/-

-National Institute of Naturopathy (NIN) under AYUSH Gol
-Maharashtra State Road Transport Corporation (MSRTC) - Shahada, Dhule Dist, Nashik
-Mohaful

-Amchur
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Scheme Name under Central Scheme
-Prime Minister Van Dhan Yojana
Other Schemes

-Tribal Development Dairy Scheme

-Manav Vikas Mission Scheme

DIVIDEND:
The directors have not declared any dividend for the financial year under review.
AMOUNT TRANSFERED TO GENERAL RESERVE:

The company has not transferred any part of profits to the reserves for the financial year
under review.

TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION
FUND:

The provisions of Section 125(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply as there was no
dividend declared and paid last year.

Your company did not have any funds lying unpaid or unclaimed for a period of seven
years. Therefore there were no funds which were required to be transferred to investor
education and protection fund (IEPF)

CHANGE IN THE SHARE CAPITAL:

During the year the Company has issued the shares of Rs. 1,00,97,000 (One Crore Ninety
Seven Thousand) divided into 1,00,970 (One Lakh Nine Hundred and Seventy) Equity
shares of Rs. 100 ( Rupees Hundred Only).

Resulting to the issue, the Paid up Share Capital of the Company has been increased from
Rs. 87,11,21,000 (Rupees Eighty Seven Crore Eleven Lakhs Twenty One Thousand only)
divided into 87,11,210 (Eighty Seven Lakhs Eleven Thousand Two Hundred and Ten)
Equity Shares of Rs. 100 ( Rupees Hundred Only) to 88,12,18,000 (Rupees Eighty Eight
Crore Twelve Lakhs Eighteen Thousand only) divided into 88,12,180 (Eighty Eight Lakhs
Twelve Thousand One Hundred and Eighty) Equity Shares of Rs. 100 ( Rupees Hundred
Only).

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS:

There is no Change in the nature of the business of the Company during the year.

10
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EVENTS SUBSEQUENT TO THE DATE OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company
occurred between the end of the financial year to which this financial statements relate on
date of this report.

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD:
Two Board meetings were held in the Current Financial Year.
30/09/2022;23/01/2023.

DIRECTORS OF THE COMPANY AND CHANGES IN DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGARIAL
PERSONNEL:

a) The Board of Your Company consist of the following Directors:
. KAGADA CHANDYA PADAVI (DIN: 08779824)
. VIJAYKUMAR GAVIT

. PRAJAKT TANPURE

. ANUP KUMAR YADAYV (DIN: 08442772)

. PRADIP VYAS

. HIRALAL SONAWANE (DIN: 08443249)

. NAYANA GUNDE (DIN: 08083786)

. DEEPAK SINGLA (DIN: 09493686)

. LEENA BANSOD (DIN: 09802091)

10. MANOHAR PARAKAR

11. RAVINDRA JADHAV

OO0 NOOTULLPE, WN -

b) APPOINTMENT OF DIRECTORS/ RESIGNATION OF DIRECTORS/CHANGE IN
DESIGNATION/ DEATH OF DIRECTOR:

The following changes have taken place during the year as per government
orders:

DIRECTORS APPOINTED DURING THE YEAR

1. VJAYKUMAR GAVIT 30/06/2022
2.PRADIP VYAS 29/09/2022
3.RAVINDRA JADHAV 20/05/2022

4 NAYANA GUNDE 15/12/2022
5.LEENA BANSOD 12/10/2022
DIRECTORS RESIGNED DURING THE YEAR

1.KAGADA CHANDYAPADAVI 29/06/2022
2.PRAJAKT TANPURE 29/06/2022
3.ANUP KUMAR YADAV 20/09/2022
4 MANOHAR PARAKAR 20/05/2022
5.HIRALAL SONAWANE 15/12/2022
6.DEEPAK SINGLA 12/10/2022

12
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COMPANY’S POLICY RELATING TO DIRECTORS APPOINTMENT, PAYMENT OF
REMUNERATION AND DISCHARGE OF THEIR DUTIES:

The provisions of Section 178(1) relating to constitution of Nomination and
Remuneration Committee are not applicable to the Company and hence the Company
has not devised any policy relating to appointment of Directors, payment of Managerial
remuneration, Directors qualifications, positive attributes, independence of Directors
and other related matters as provided under Section 178(3) of the Companies Act,
2013.

DIRECTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

In terms of section 134 (5) of the companies act, 2013, the directors would like to state
that:

i) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have
been followed.

ii) The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently
and made judgments and estimates that were reasonable and prudent so as to give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year
and of the profit or loss of the company for the year under review.

iii) The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this act for safeguarding the
Assets Of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities.

iv) The Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis.

v) The Directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the
company and that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating
effectively.

vi) The Directors had devised proper system to ensure compliance with the provisions
of all applicable laws and that such system were adequate and operating effectively.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

None of the employee has received remuneration exceeding the limit as stated in rule
5(2) of the companies (appointment and remuneration of managerial personnel) Rules,
2014.

Order of court:

There has been no significant /material order passed by Regulators/Tribunals/Courts
impacting the going concern status and future operations.

14
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Complaince of secretarial standards:

The Company could not comply with the Secretarial Standards issued by Institute of
Company Secretaries of India.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186 :

Company has not provided any loan, guarantee, or made investment during the year.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES :

There were no related party transactions for the year under review.

PARTICULARS REGARDING CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION:

Energy conservation efforts in the company are being pursued on continuous basis and
close monitoring of power consumption, wastage of material is maintained.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS / OUTGO:-

There was no foreign exchange inflow or Outflow during the year under review.

DEPOSITS:

Your company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of section 73 of the
companies act, 2013 and the companies (acceptance of deposits) rules, 2014.

DETAILS OF POLICY DEVELOPED AND IMPLEMENTED BY THE COMPANY ON ITS
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES:

The provision of section 135 of the companies act, 2013 are not applicable to the company,
therefore company is not required to implement any CSR initiatives.
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EXPLANATION OR COMMENTS ON QUALIFICATIONS, RESERVATIONS ORADVERSE
REMARKS OR DISCLAIMERS MADE BY THE AUDITORS AND THE PRACTICING
COMPANY SECRETARY IN THEIR REPORTS:

The Board of Directors have taken on record the observations and disclaimer of opinion
issued by the Auditor of the Company. The directors have taken efforts for taking
corrective action against the opinion.

The provisions relating to submission of Secretarial Audit Report are not applicable to the
Company.

AUDITORS:

For Financial year 2023-2024, Statutory Auditors of the Company shall be M/s. Patel
Kalantri & Associates, Nasik as per CAG Order.

COMPANY'’S POLICY RELATING TO AUDIT COMMITTEE:

The Company has formed the Audit Committee as per the provisions of Companies Act
Section 177 read with corresponding rule, Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers)
Rules, 2014. The following have constituted the committee:

Sr. no. Name :

1 Commissioner, Tribal Development Department, Nashik, Smt.
Nayana Gunde, IAS

2. Managing Director,Shabari Adiwasi Vitta Va Vikas Mahamandal
Maryadit, Smt. Leena Bandod, 1AS

3. Hon. Shri. Ravindra Jadhav, Deputy Secretary, Tribal Development
Mantralaya, Govt. of Maharashtra

SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES/JOINT VENTURE/ASSOCIATED COMPANY:

The company does not have any subsidiary or associate joint ventures.
RISK MANAGEMENT:

The company is into the activity of granting financial assistance to the tribal people to help
their progress and upliftment. So the company faces minimal risks being a government
company.
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DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013:

The company has in place an anti sexual harassment policy in line with the requirement of
the sexual harassment of women at workplace (prevention, prohibition & redressal) act,
2013, internal complaint committee (ICC) has been set up to redress complaints received
regarding sexual harassment. All employees (permanent, contractual, temporary, trainees)
are covered under this policy.

The following is a summary of sexual harassment complaints received and disposed off
during the year 2022-2023

e No. of complaints received: Nil
e No. of complaints disposed off Nil
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

The Directors express their appreciation for the support and co-operation extended by the
company’s bankers, state and central government authorities. Your director sincerely
thanks the customers, and suppliers, employees for their support and co-operation
extended to the company.

FOR AND ON THE BEHALF OF THE BOARD,

Sd/

DIRECTOR

NAME : LEENA BANSOD, I.A.S
DIN: 09802091

Place: Nashik
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PATEL KALANTRI & ASSOCIATE
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
PKB HOUSE,

MATOSHRI NAGAR,

BEHIND HDFC BANK,

TIDKE COLONY, NASHIK

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To,

The Members,

SHABARI ADIVASI VITTA VA VIKAS MAHAMANDAL MARYADIT
CIN : U74210MH1999SGC118747

I. Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

1. Disclaimer of Opinion

A. We have audited the accompanying Financial Statements of SHABARI
ADIVASI VITTA VA VIKAS MAHAMANDAL MARYADIT (“the
Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31%, 2023,
the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Statement of Cash Flows for the
year ended on that date, and a summary of the significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as
“the Financial Statements”).

B. We do not express as opinion on the accompanying financial statements
of SHABARI ADIVASI VITTA VA VIKAS MAHAMANDAL
MARYADIT Because of the significance of the matters described in the
Basis for Disclaimer of opinion section of our report, we have not been
able to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence to provide a basis for
an audit opinion on these financial statements.

2. Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion

As mentioned in Note No. 4 to the Financial Statements, the Company was
having outstanding balance of Rs. 75,28,961/- payable to TDC(MSCTDC
separation) and Rs. 1,63,84,008/- (Payable) and Rs. 3,86,612/- (Receivable)
from TDC. The said balances were old outstanding and same were carried
forward from more than ten financial years. The Company has not made any
payment or received any amount against the said outstanding balances.
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The management of the company has decided to write off this old balances at
the year-end vide management letter dated 29/04/2024. After performing
substantial audit procedures to verify and obtain evidence regarding the said
transactions, the ultimate outcome of the outstanding balances cannot be
certainly verified as on the date of audit report. The Company has not
provided any written confirmation from the said Party with respect to the
outstanding balance payable/ receivable written off by the company in its
books of accounts. In view of the above and in the absence of appropriate and
sufficient audit documents, we wish to reserve our comments upon
irregularities that might be involved in complying with measurement,
recognition and disclosure requirements; which are not evident on prima facie
observation, but need more elaborative evidences and systematic methods to
be established for accurate findings and reporting for further action and
compliances.

The Company is following accrual system of accounting for maintaining its
books of accounts. However, there are instances where it is found that the
company has recorded expenses in the books of accounts on payment basis.
Due to this the profit / loss is overstated / understated to that extent. After
performing substantial audit procedures to verify and obtain evidence
regarding the said transactions, the ultimate outcome of the transaction which
are not recorded as per accounting method cannot be certainly verified as on
the date of audit report. In view of the above and in the absence of
appropriate and sufficient audit documents, we wish to reserve our comments
upon irregularities that might be involved in complying with measurement,
recognition and disclosure requirements; which are not evident on prima facie
observation, but need more elaborative evidences and systematic methods to
be established for accurate findings and reporting for further action and
compliances.

During the year Company has purchased Assets (Computer & Printer) and
has incurred Rs. 14,400/- on 02/11/2022 on account of installation of
computer. According to the accounting principles, same should be capitalized
to the asset. However, same has not been capitalised and recorded as
recurring expenses in the books of accounts. It shows understatement of profit
in the books of accounts.
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3.

During the year company has made payment to party named C.S. Ashok
Surana which is Shown as Advance Rs. 2,85,000/- for RCO compliance for
which invoice dated 30/03/2023 of Rs. 2,93,900/- has been provided by said
party. But said expense of ROC Compliance is recorded in financial year
2023-24 by the company instead of recording it in financial year 2022-23 in
which invoice is received and payment is made. Due to which there is
overstatement of profit in the books of accounts.

During the year, according to the information and explanations given to us,
we have been informed about an instance of material fraud amounting to Rs.
4,75,189/- on the company by its officer or employee. Which raises concern
about internal controls of Management over the Operations of the company.
In view of the above, we wish to reserve our comments upon irregularities
that might be involved in complying with measurement, recognition and
disclosure requirements; which are not evident on prima facie observation, but
need more elaborative evidences and systematic methods to be established for
accurate findings and reporting for further action and compliances.

Other Information - Board of Directors’ Report

A. The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of
other information and presentation of its report (herein after called as
“Board Report”) which comprises various information required under
section 134(3) of the Companies Act 2013 but does not include the
financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the Other
Information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion
thereon.

B. In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our
responsibility is to read the Other Information and in doing so, consider
whether the Other Information is materially inconsistent with the
financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our
audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a
material misstatement in this Other Information; we are required to
report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.
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4. Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

A.

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated
in section 134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these
Financial Statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financial performance, and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the AS and other accounting principles generally
accepted in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the
Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that
are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Financial Statements, management is responsible for
assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s
financial reporting process.

5. Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

A.

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
Financial Statements as a whole are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Financial
Statements.
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As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We
also:

1) Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit
procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than
for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

i) Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the
audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Company’s internal control systems.

iii) Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by
management.

iv) Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained,
whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue
as a going concern.

v) Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
Financial Statements, including the disclosures, and whether the
Financial Statements represent the underlying transactions and events in
a manner that achieves fair presentation.
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Materiality i1s the magnitude of misstatements in the Financial
Statements that, individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the
economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
Financial Statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative
materiality and qualitative factors in

(1) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of
our work; and

(11) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the
Financial Statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding,
among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and
significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that
we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

I1. Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that -

A

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations
which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the
purposes of our audit.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been

kept by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those
books.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Statement
of Cash Flow dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the
relevant books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the AS
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors
as on March 31", 2023 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none
of the directors are disqualified as on March 31%, 2023 from being
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.
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In our opinion, the provisions of Section 143(3)(i) with regard to
opinion on internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements and operating effectiveness of such controls is not applicable
to the company.

Report as per the directions and sub directions issued by the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India u/s 143(5) vide letter No. 89
dated 19.10.2022 for the F.Y. 2022 - 23 is enclosed separately.

We have to draw attention to certain issues which are attached to this
report separately as ANNEX - B which is part of this report and the
report is subject to the issues stated herein.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report
in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

1) The Company does not have any pending litigations which would
impact its financial position.

i1) The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable
law or accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on
long-term contracts including derivative contracts.

ii1) There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be
transferred, to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the
Company.

iv) (a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge
and belief, as disclosed in financial statements, no funds have been
advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or securities
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in
any persons or entities, including foreign entities (‘the intermediaries’),
with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the Company (‘the Ultimate Beneficiaries’) or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;
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iv) (b) The management has represented that, to the best of its
knowledge and belief, as disclosed in financial statements, no funds
have been received by the company from any person(s) or entity(ies),
including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall,
whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding
Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or
the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(iv) (c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered
reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances performed by us on the
Company and its subsidiaries which are companies incorporated in
India whose financial statements have been audited under the Act,
nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (a) and (b) above contain any material
misstatement.

(v) No dividend is declared and paid during the year by the company.

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the
Order”) issued by the Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of
the Act, we give in “Annexure A” a statement on the matters specified in
paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

FOR PATEL KALANTRI AND ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN: 112273W

S/d
HIMESH JAYANTI PATEL, FCA
PARTNER
Nashik M. NO.148879
Date :05/08/2024 NASHIK

UDIN : 241488 79BKEWXG3106
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ANNEXURE A

ANNEXURE TO INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Annexure referred to in paragraph 2 of our report of even date to the members of
SHABARI ADIVASI VITTA VA VIKAS MAHAMANDAL MARYADIT on
the accounts of the company for the year ended 31* March, 2023

(@

Fixed Assets-

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars,
including quantitative details and situation of property, plant and
equipment.

The company is not having any intangible assets.

As explained to us, fixed assets have not been physically verified by the
management in a phased manner, designed to cover all the items over a
period of three years, which in our opinion, is reasonable having regard
to the size of the company and nature of its business. Pursuant to the
program, a portion of the fixed asset has been physically verified by the
management during the year and no material discrepancies between the
books records and the physical fixed assets have been noticed. We,
therefore, cannot comment on material discrepancies noticed, if any.

The company do not own any immovable property (other than leasehold
properties).

The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment
(including Right of Use assets) or intangible assets or both during the
year, hence this clause is not applicable.

As per the information and explanation given to us and as per our
examination of records, no proceedings have been initiated or are
pending against the company for holding any benami property under the
Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules
made thereunder hence no separate disclosure of the details required in
its financial statements.
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(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

(b)

(a)

Inventory

As per the information and explanation given to us, inventories are
physically verified by the management from time to time. But the
record relating to physical verification of inventories was not available.
During the year under review, management has decided to write off the
same for the reason as mentioned aforesaid. Hence, we are unable to
give opinion on the material discrepancies relating to existence,
valuation and process of writing off the same. As on 31/03/2023 there is
no closing inventory.

As per the information and explanation given to us and as per our
examination of records, the company has not been sanctioned working
capital limits in excess of Rs. Five crores (at any point of time during
the year), in aggregate, from any banks or financial institutions on the
basis of security of current assets during the year. Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3(ii) of the Order are not applicable.

LOAN GIVEN BY COMPANY

According to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to
companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties
covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies
Act, 2013. Accordingly, paragraph 3(iii) (a), (b) and (c) are not
applicable to the company

LOAN TO DIRECTOR & INVESTMENT BY COMPANY

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given
to us, the company has complied with the provisions of section 185 and
186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of loans, investments,
guarantees, and security. Hence, clause 3 (iv) of the order is not
applicable.
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v)

(vi)

(vii)

(a)

(b)

DEPOSIT FROM PUBLIC

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public (except
retention and trade deposits) and hence the directives issued by the
Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any
other relevant provisions of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of
Deposit) Rules, 2015 with regard to the deposits accepted from the
public are not applicable.

Hence, clause 3 (v) of the order is not applicable.

COST ACCOUNT RECORDS

As informed to us, the maintenance of Cost Records has not been
specified by the Central Government under sub-section (1) of Section
148 of the Act, in respect of the activities carried on by the company.

STATUTORY DUES

According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis
of our examination of the books of account, and records, the Company
has been generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues
including Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance, Income-Tax,
Sales tax, Service Tax, Value added Tax, Cess and any other statutory
dues with the appropriate authorities except a few cases where amount
is outstanding for more than 6 months but the same is not paid by the
concerned branch staff as follows —

Statutory Liability Amount Rs.
Profession Tax 16,760/-
(Nandurbar Branch)

According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no
dues of income tax, GST, PF, ESIC, duty of customs, cess and any other
statutory dues that have not been deposited with the appropriate
authorities on account of any dispute.
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(vi)

(vii)
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(viii)

(ix)

(x)

(a)

(b)

(d)

(e)

09

(a)

INCOME SURRENDER AND DISCLOSED

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given
to us, the company does not have any transaction in books of accounts
of surrender and disclosed as income during the year in tax assessment
under Income Tax Act 1961.

REPAYMENT OF DUES

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given
to us, the Company has not defaulted in the repayment of dues or other
borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender during
the year.

Similarly, no debentures have been issued by the company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given
to us, the Company is not declared wilful defaulter by any bank or
financial institution or other lender

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given
to us, company has not availed any term loans during the year and
hence, clause 3(ix)(c) of the order is not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given
to us, funds raised on short term basis have not been utilised for long
term purposes.

The company do not have any subsidiary / associate company. Hence,
clause 3(ix)(c) of the order is not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given
to us, the company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of
securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies.

UTILISATION OF IPO & FPO

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and
explanations given by the management, the company has not raised
moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer including
debt instruments and term Loans. Accordingly, the provisions of clause
3 (x)(a) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not
commented upon.
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(viii)

(ix)

x)

(a)

(b)

(©)

(d)

(e)
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(xi)

(xii)

(b)

(a)

(b)

(c)

According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company
has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares
or convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible)
during the year. Hence, provisions of clause 3 (x)(b) of the Order are
not applicable

FRAUD

During the course of our examination of the books and records of the
company, carried out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing
practices in India, and according to the information and explanations
given to us, we have been informed about an instance of material fraud
on the company by its officers or employees. The details of same are as
under -

Branch Name of Amount as Amount Difference
Employee per enquiry recovered
report from
employee
Chandrapur | Kiran 4,75,189/- 4,70,567/- | 4,622/-
Chavan

As per information and explanation given to us, no report under sub-
section (12) of Section 143 of the Companies Act is to be required to be
submitted by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central
Government.

As per information and explanation given to us, no whistle blower
complaints, received during the year by company.

NIDHI COMPANY

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given
to us, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, the provisions
of clause 3 (xii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.
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(xii)
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(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)

(xvii)

(xviii)

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given
to us, there are no transactions with the related parties in accordance
with section 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 and therefore, the
details of the same are not to be disclosed in the Financial Statements as
required by the applicable accounting standards and Companies Act,
2013.

INTERNAL AUDIT

In our opinion and based on our examination, the company is required to
have an internal audit system as per provision of sec 138 of the
Companies Act, 2013. However, company does not have an internal
audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

NON CASH TRANSACTION

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and
explanations given by the management, the company has not entered
into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with
him. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xv) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

REGISTER UNDER RBI ACT 1934

In our opinion, the company is not required to be registered under
section 45 TA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and the company
is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations
made by the Reserve Bank of India, accordingly, the provisions of
clause 3 (xvi) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence
not commented upon.

CASH LOSSES

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on
the audit procedures conducted we are of opinion that the company has
not incurred any cash losses in the financial year. Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3 (xvii) of the Order are not applicable to the
Company.

RESIGNATION OF THE STATUTORY AUDITOR

There is no resignation of the Statutory Branch auditor during the year
and accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(xviii) of the Order are not
applicable.
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(xix) MATERIAL UNCERTAINITY ON MEETING LIABILITIES

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of
realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other
information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of
the Board of Directors and management plans and based on our
examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has
come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material
uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that
company is incapable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of
balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from
the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as
to the future viability of the company. We further state that our reporting
is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give
any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a
period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the
company as and when they fall due.

(xx) TRANFER OF FUNDS SPECIFIED UNDER SCHEDULE VII OF
COMPANIES ACT 2013 (CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITIES)

Since provision of sub section (5) and (6) of section 135 of the
Companies Act 2013, with regards to corporate social responsibility are
not applicable to company hence clause 3 (xx) of the Order is not

applicable.
(xxi) QUALIFICATION OR ADVERSED REMARK IN OTHER GROUP OF
COMPANIES
The reporting under clause (xxi) is not applicable in respect of audit of
standalone financial statements of the Company. Accordingly, no
comment has been included in respect of said clause under this report.
FOR PATEL KALANTRI AND ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN: 112273W
S/d
HIMESH JAYANTI PATEL, FCA
PARTNER
Nashik M. NO.148879
Date :05/08/2024 NASHIK

UDIN : 24148879BKEWXG3106
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ANNEXURE B

Statement of observations as mentioned in 4(v) of the Statutory Auditor's Report

SN Observation

1 We have made an attempt to analyze the data made available to us. There are 5865
borrowers having debit balance amounting to Rs. 1,03,39,47,536/- and 680 borrowers
having credit balance amounting to Rs. 77,06,771/-. Thus, company has total 6545
beneficiaries from whom net sum of Rs. 1,02,62,40,764/- 1s recoverable.

During the year there are no recovery in 5198 borrower account having balance Rs.
91,28,86,250/-. This constitutes 88.63% number of borrowers having debit balance and
88.29% in terms of amount recoverable from the borrowers.

The branch-wise details of the same are as under —

% of non
Beneficiaries Beneficiaries Beneﬁmarles e
Total . . . . having no account to
.. having Credit | having Debit . ..
Beneficiaries recovery during beneficiaries
Branch balance balance the year having debit
balance in
Nos Argc:mt Nos An;::.mt Nos Ar?{(:.mt Nos Anlzl.mt Nos (%) ?(f/r: ;
Chandrapur 263 28444582 | 36 358692 | 227 28803274 | 221 28109409 |  97.36 97.59
Deori 236 40196635 | 25 236586 | 211 40433221 | 192 33315060 |  91.00 82.40
Dharani 288 39743088 | 19 219800 | 269 39962888 | 204 28916474 | 75.84 72.36
Gadhchiroli | 267 31358837 | 27 263355 | 240 31622192 | 226 27666417 | 94.17 87.49
Head Office 3 -187290 | 1 200000 | 2 12710 | 2 12710 | 100.00 100.00
Jawhar 482 46286418 | 88 717259 | 394 47003677 | 254 26456332 | 64.47 56.29
Junnar 724 140829541 | 88 832956 | 636 141662497 | 522 119921153 | 82.08 84.65
Kinwat 302 39140381 | 30 361624 | 272 39502005 | 238 34081159 |  87.50 86.28
Nagpur 444 27607373 | 85 960025 | 359 28567398 | 343 26079605 | 95.54 91.29
Nandurbar 1295 303735752 | 82 1366547 | 1213 | 305102300 | 1179 | 298876974 | 97.20 97.96
Nashik 1229 186985053 | 91 519177 | 1138 | 187504230 | 1041 | 172757391 | 91.48 92.14
Yawal 226 31362547 | 14 63763 | 212 31426310 | 187 23748786 | 8821 75.57
Yawatmal 786 110737849 | 94 1606985 | 692 112344834 | 589 92944780 |  85.12 82.73
Total 6545 1026240764 | 680 | 7706771 | 5865 | 1033947536 | 5198 | 912886250 |  88.63 88.29
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Observation

The efforts of the branch staff and administration from Head Office failed to
recover the installments of the loans regularly. It was observed that income
collected in cash / realized income is not enough to serve the branch expenses.
Highest ratio of non-recovery accounts is 100% which indicates that the staff is
negligent in recovery of the loans. The management of the company should fix the
staff responsibility for recovery of the loans, give targets for the recovery and
regularly review the recovery position.

As per State Government's Resolution (G.R.) dated 21/06/2010 and 22/02/2012, all
profit-making Public Sector Undertakings (PSUs) of the State Government are
mandated to pay a minimum dividend of five per cent of their net profits, to the
State Government. If the Companies do not want to pay the same, they are
mandated to pass a Board Resolution regarding the same and get it approved from
the Finance Department of the State Government. During Audit, it is observed that
the Company neither passed any Board Resolution regarding non-payment of
dividend to the State Government nor provided for the dividend, despite earning
profit since the issue of the G.R. dated 22/02/2012. As per Accounting Standard
(AS) 29 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets, the Company is
mandated to provide for the above liability. Not doing the same has led to the
understatement of Long Term Provisions and overstatement of Reserves and
Surplus to that extent. Same observation is also included in the C&AG Findings.
No action taken on the matter by management of the company.

As per provisions of section 138 of Companies Act, 2013, every unlisted public
company having paid up share capital of Rs. 50 crore or more during the preceding
financial year is required to have internal auditor. However, the company does not
have internal audit system as per provisions of sec 138 of Companies Act, 2013.

The management of the company had made rules that the amount recovered from
beneficiaries by the branch should be transferred to Head Office. Head Office will
then repay the amount recovered to NSFTDC. The branches used the loan
recovery for its advance / expense purposes. This is against the prudent practice of
the company to transfer loan recovery to Head Office.

Last year figures are taken as per financial statements submitted to BOD and not
audited financial statements as per management letter dated 26/06/2024.

During the year, it is observed that in some cases, cash received from beneficiaries
on account of loan recovery is not deposited in bank.

The management of the company has made rule that the cash for expenses should
be withdrawn from bank and same should be demanded to HO. However, there are
instances that the cash is utilized out of loan amount recovered from beneficiary.
Cash for expenses should be withdrawn from bank or should be demanded from
HO.
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; Observation

8 | It has been observed during the audit that in case of expenses, person authorizing
expenses and person incurring expenses are same person. Expenses to be incurred
should be authorized by higher authorities.

9 | Training programs should be conducted specially for staff of TDC having
additional charge.

10 | During the course of our audit it was observed from the record that some of the
Documents relating to beneficiary loans are missing and documents of
beneficiaries are not maintained properly. It is recommended that all the branches
should be inspected by the Head Office to verify the books of accounts and other
documents and to ensure whether the record is actually available or not.

11 | Reconciliation of Head Office and Branches is as under -

Branch As Per HO Books As Per BO Books Difference
Chandrapur Branch 37486815.97 37486815.97 0.00
Deori Branch 41739131.2 41739131.2 0.00
Dharani Branch 54534294.89 54534294.89 0.00
Gadchiroli Branch 54243701.18 54243701.18 0.00
Javhar Branch 64048564.91 64048564.91 0.00
Junnar Branch 117728067.3 117728067.3 0.00
Kinvat Branch 46570358.27 46570358.27 0.00
Nagpur Branch 45959355.62 45959355.62 0.00
Nandurbar Branch 221213086.9 221213086.9 0.00
Nasik Branch 147190896.7 147190896.7 0.00
Yawal Branch 41085697.32 41085697.32 0.00
Yawatmal Branch 109739093.8 109739093.8 0.00
Total 981539064/- 981539064/- 0.00

There was difference in interbranch balances since opening totaling to Rs.
2253184.60/-. Out of Rs. 2253184.60/-, difference of Rs. 15,91,000/- was on
account of Bank Reconciliation which was cleared in current year and remaining
difference is old difference prior to F.Y. 2018-19. Balance Rs. 3180/- and Rs.
3847365/- was debited to Miscellaneous expenses and credited to Miscellaneous
income respectively as per management letter dated 29/04/2024. In case above
mentioned amounts are payable/ receivable then reverse effect of the same will be
given in Profit & Loss A/c.

12 | There is difference in opening and closing balance of Bank of Maharashtra bearing
account No. 0817 (Chandrapur Branch) amounting to Rs. 2001/- and reconciliation
of the same 1s not done.

13 | Bank of Maharashtra — 778 in Chandrapur branch is not provided for our

verification. Hence, we are unable to comment on correctness of the same.
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Observation

—
=|Z»

There is inoperative account (bank name not in records) in Jawhar Branch which is
not provided for our verification. Hence, we are unable to comment on correctness
of the same.

15

There is mismatch in closing balance of Bank of Maharashtra bearing account No.
7600293 of Junnar branch amounting to Rs. 6700/- and reconciliation of the same
is not done.

16

As per rules of company, Loan recovered by branches from beneficiaries on
account of loan recovery should be transferred to HO on timely basis. But there are
instances, where loan recoveries are not transferred to HO on timely basis.

17

In following branches, there is heavy closing balance in bank excluding amount
available for loan distribution. However, said fund was not transferred to HO at
year end. Excess amount with branches should be transferred to HO on timely
basis.

Ddharni

Gadchiroli

Jawhar

Nagpur

Nashik

Nandurbar

7. Yawal

AN el

18

In some branches, HO transfers specific amount to branches for expenses.
However, same are not fully expended and balance amount is not refunded back to
HO.

1. Deori

2. Dharani

3. Gadchiroli

4. Nagpur

19

Interest Receivable (Loans & Advances) amounting to Rs. 75,28,961/- under
various schemes against which neither list was made available to us nor any
amount has been recovered over the number of years (more than 18 years). In the
absence of any list, we are unable to comment on the same. It was explained to us
that SHABARI VITTA VA VIKAS MAHAMANDAL MARYADIT formed as
separate entity from MSCTDC, the said amount is accounted at the time of
takeover of assets and liabilities from MSCTDC and the same are required to be
adjusted. The amount has been written off by transferring it to Miscellaneous
Expenses with approval of management vide letter dated 29/04/2024.

20

Proper explanation for the nature of liability and details of amount payable to
TDC, Nashik amounting to Rs. 1,63,84,008.43/- has not been given to us. Balance
Confirmation from TDC has not been provided. Moreover, the payments are not
made since long time. Company has decided to write off, and transferred the same

to miscellaneous income with approval of management vide letter dated
29/04/2024.
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Observation

Proper explanation for the nature of liability and details of amount receivable from
TDC, Nashik as Profit & Loss Account(Old Bal.) amounting to Rs. 3,86,612/- has
not been given to us. Balance Confirmation from TDC has not been provided.
Moreover, the payments are not made since long time. Company has decided to
write off, and written off it by transferring the same to Miscellaneous Expenses
with approval of management vide letter dated 29/04/2024.

22

Credit balance on Loans to beneficiaries amounting to Rs. 77.07 Lakhs as on
31.03.2023. These amounts should be refunded to the beneficiaries. The amount of
credit is on account of —

A] Beneficiary share received but loan not yet disbursed.

B] Excess recovery on loan account not yet refunded.

C] Recovery on loan accounts where effect of overdue loan waiver scheme 2008
has been given without considering the recoveries till the date of waiver entry
passed in the books of accounts.

The necessary working to quantify the said amounts be made and the management
should take decision as to whether the said sums are repayable or not. If the sums
are payable, these should be paid at war front and if not payable, the same should
be properly accounted for in the books of accounts.

23

Company has not taken any strict action against the beneficiary for non recovery
of loan. Management should look into matter and take strict action against the
beneficiary for non recovery of loan.

25

Several advances are given to staff members for travelling, tour, festival, food
grain, etc. Some advances are outstanding for more than two years in case of many
branches. Some accounts have credit balance (excess recovery). Internal Control
over advances needs to be strengthened.

Further, during the year, management has written off various advances to staff in
Profit and Loss Account due to non payable/ receivable of the same. The details of
same are as under-
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N Observation
Branch Account Amount

Chandrapur Miscellaneous expenses 47924/-
Chandrapur Miscellaneous income 4800/-
Deori Miscellaneous expenses 108792/-
Deori Miscellaneous income 2770/-
Dharani Miscellaneous expenses 36135/-
Dharani Miscellaneous income 24680/-
Gadchiroli Miscellaneous expenses 52129/-
Gadchiroli Miscellaneous income 47977/-
Head Office Miscellaneous expenses 7200/-
Head Office Miscellaneous income 14611/-
Jawhar Miscellaneous expenses 26867/-
Jawhar Miscellaneous income 43852/-
Junnar Miscellaneous expenses 6964/-
Junnar Miscellaneous income 2350/-
Kinwat Miscellaneous expenses 106760/-
Kinwat Miscellaneous income 32217/-
Nagpur Miscellaneous expenses 30700/-
Nagpur Miscellaneous income 19092/-
Nandurbar Miscellaneous expenses 115667/-
Nandurbar Miscellaneous income 12503/-
Nashik Miscellaneous expenses 5237/-
Nashik Miscellaneous income 14770/-
Yawal Miscellaneous expenses 8627/-
Yawal Miscellaneous income 13637/-
Yawatmal Miscellaneous expenses 10345/-
Yawatmal Miscellaneous income 73935/-

Miscellaneous expenses totaling to Rs. 563347/- are debited to Profit & Loss A/c

and Miscellaneous income totaling to Rs. 307194/- are credited to Profit & Loss

Alc.

In case, above mentioned advances of staff are recovered/ payable, then the

reverse effect of the same will be given in profit and loss A/c to account same in

the books of accounts.

26 | It has been observed during the audit, that there are employees whom advance is

given but invoices are not recorded as vouchers have not been provided by staff
yet. Same will be recorded when invoices will be produced for reimbursement.

It has also been observed that some employees do not submit bills on timely basis
on account of expenses incurred by them on behalf of company. This results in
delay in booking expenses in books of accounts.

As prudent practice the expenses incurred during the year should have been
debited to Profit & Loss A/c in that Financial Year irrespective of the payment.
Due to this the branch profit / loss is overstated / understated to that extent. Hence,
employees should provide expenses vouchers on timely basis so that expenses are
recorded as and when incurred.
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Observation

Stand-up India Scheme - All the documents were not provided by branch office on
account of Grant paid. Only basic documents were available at HO. Hence,
documents in respect of Stand Up India Scheme were not provided to us for
verification and hence, we are unable to comment on the same.

28

During the year, Vandhan Scheme was transferred to Tribal Commissioner. Due to
this files were with the custody of Tribal Commissioner and same were not
provided to us for verification and hence, we are unable to comment on the same.

29

Chandrapur branch and Yawatmal branches have not responded/ solved audit
queries sent to them.

30

Debit and credit balances of the parties are subject to confirmation and
reconciliation. There are several pending litigations of the parties. The bills issued
by the suppliers are not recorded in past since the terms and conditions of the
supply are not fulfilled.

31

There is dead stock reflecting in fixed assets schedule. However, the existence of
the same cannot be verified and hence, we are unable to comment on correctness
of the same.

32

Company follows accrual system of accounting.

As per accrual system of accounting, expenses should be recorded in books of
accounts when incurred. However, the company has recorded expenses in the
books of accounts on payment basis. Due to this the profit / loss is overstated /
understated to that extent. Company should adhered to the accounting standards
and accounting policies.

33

The company is showing Stock of Toolkits amounting to Rs. 29.01 Lakhs, which
is prior to f.y.2018-19 having same balance as it is. It was orally explained to us
that the stock is old and outdated. The beneficiaries are not accepting the same. As
per the Accounting Standards and prudent accounting practice the same should be
valued at lower of cost or net realizable value and loss on impairment should be
provided for.

The management of the company has decided to write off the same vide letter
dated 29/04/2024 on the basis that there is no net realizable value of the same and
also the existence of the same cannot be verified.

The branch wise details of Stock of Toolkit written of are as under-

Sr. No. Branch Amount (Rs.)
1 Chandrapur 81412

2 Nandurbar 19480

3 Junnar 43508

4 Jawhar 2074428

5 Deori 5636

6 Nashik 676680

Total 2901144/-
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Observation

Paid up share capital of the company as on 31.03.2023 is as under —

Shareholding of Amt of Capital %
Rs.
Central Government 4,52,97,000/- | 4.04%
Government of Maharashtra 83,59,21,000/- | 95.96%
Total 88,12,18,000/- 100%

The shareholding pattern of the company is 49% Central Government and 51%
State Government. The said ratio of shareholding has not been adhered to by the
company.

During the year Share Capital of Rs.1,00,97,000 has been allotted to Central
Government.

35

Other Advances at Head Office includes 15 parties having opening debit balance
amounting to * 174.79 Lakhs (Highest * 75 Lakhs and Lowest * 1,200/-) and 3
parties having credit balance (Highest * 3,120/- and Lowest * 19/-). There are no
transactions in these ledgers. The transactions relating to purchases / supplies are
not accounted for in past in some cases due to issues in supplies relating to quality,
quantity, specification, documentation, etc. The management of the company
should consider these pending issues and guide the staff members for the proper
accounting / adjustment of the transactions.

36

The company has not made provision against the doubtful Loans to beneficiaries
& Other Advances. Working relating to provision to be made against doubtful
loans to beneficiaries is not available.

37

details of disposed cases or Orders passed by the courts in case of cases filed by
the branch are not provided to us, hence we are unable to comment on the same.

38

There 1s no office in name of shabari in cities where branches are located. Hence,
branches operate their working from office of TDC. Some expenses are incurred
by shabari for office day to day working. There is no written agreement between
TDC and Shabari relating to various expenses 1.e. rent, electricity, office cleaning
expenses, etc. Due to this there is inconsistency in expenses incurred in books of
accounts. Hence, there should be written agreement between TDC and Shabari in
respect of expenses.

39

As per GR, company’s contribution in loan should be transferred from PLA A/c.
When amount is recovered from beneficiaries against loan then same is first repaid
to NSTFDC and not transferred back to PLA A/c. Moreover, there is no specific
guidelines on account of treatment of loan recovery.

40

As per GR, company’s contribution in loan should be transferred from PLA A/c.
In case of non distribution of loan, the contribution of shabari should be
transferred back to PLA A/c.
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Observation

TDS has not been deducted on the following expenses/ provisions/ advances-

Name Nature of Payment Amount
KNBJ & ASSOCIATES Accounting Charges 275000/-
Shree Ambika Printers & | Advertisement 90090/-
Publications
Patel Kalantri & Associates | Audit Fees 254600/-
Patel Kalantri & Associates | Tax Audit Fees 38190
Ashok Surana Advance payment for ROC | 285000/-
fees

42

Company has incurred Rs. 14,400/- on 02/11/2022 on account of installation of
computer. According to the accounting principles, same should be capitalized to
the asset. However, same has not been capitalised and recorded as recurring
expenses in the books of accounts. It shows understatement of profit.

43

As per GR of Grant Released to company, 2% of grant should be recorded as
management cost of company which will comprise of administrative expenses
incurred by the company. However, during the audit, it is observed that the
advertisement expenses incurred for grant is recorded as grant released instead of
utilizing the same from Management Cost.

44

As per vandhan MFP scheme interest should be charged for outstandings more
than six months. Afterward management decided wide letter dated 19/12/2022,
such Interest shall not be charged on loan given as per Vandhan MFP Scheme.
However, while repaying loan, some beneficiaries of Vandhan MFP Scheme have
repaid loan along with interest. Said interest instead of returning back, they have
recorded as interest income in the books of accounts.

45

Nandurbar has paid Rs. 5,00,000/- in last year to Yadh Gudari Bhagoriya Vandhan
Vikas Kendra as Grant paid. During the year, Rs. 5,17,500/- was received back
from Yadh Gudari Bhagoriya Vandhan Vikas Kendra on 15/06/2022. Said amount
received back is shown as Other payables clubbed under Other current liabilities.
Said amount is to be reconciled and appropriate action needs to be taken.

46

During the year, Vandhan Scheme has been transferred to Tribal
Commissionerate. However, there was Rs. 20,47,000/- as balance. In next year
said scheme is again transferred back to the company and hence the balance
amount will be reconciled in next year.

47

Yawatmal Branch-

Rs. 12,90,000/- has received from beneficiaries on account of Vandhan Scheme
MFP. However, while transferring only Rs. 5,30,000/- is transferred to HO.

Also, interbranch balance of HO and Yawatmal Branch in respect of Vandhan
Scheme MFP was Rs. 3,80,000/-. Payment of Rs. 5,30,000/- resulted in negative
balance of Rs. 1,50,000/-. Said balance fund need to be reconciled.
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Observation

48

In Yawatmal Branch, Grant has been paid to Jagruti VDVK Zari Jamani (MVM)
Rs. 12,30,000/- on account of Manav Vikas Mission. Out of this, Rs. 3,10,000/- is
contribution of Vandhan Vikas Kendra in the said scheme. Hence, net grant paid
by the company amount to Rs. 9,20,000/-. However, while recording in books of
accounts Grant paid is recorded as Rs. 9,25,000/- which resulted in credit balance
of Rs. 5,000/-. Difference of Rs. 5,000/- should be reconciled.

49

As per GR of Manav Vikas Mission, 3% of grant forms part of Management Cost.
During the Audit, it is observed that the Management cost Rs. 2,12,628/- is
wrongly recorded which resulted in increase in grand paid and grant released
amount to the extent of Rs. 2,12,628/-.

50

Manav Vikas Mission files were not provided by the branch. Therefore, we have
not verified the files of Manav Vikas Mission and hence, we are unable to
comment on the same.

51

It has been observed that all the photo copies of training program conducted for
Vandhan Scheme were not available. Moreover, in some cases photo copies were
available but there was no date on the same.

52

During the verification, documents of many beneficiaries are not provided for
verification hence we are unable to comment on the same.

53

Ledger Confirmation of TDC having closing balance of Rs. 45,774/- is not
provided to us.

54

It has been observed that there is no uniformity between branches for collecting
documents before loan disbursement. Standard checklist should be formed and
circulated to branches for loan disbursement procedure and same should be
followed by the branches.

55

During the year Company’s Various Ledgers having old balances which was not
identifiable or traceable by company has written off As per decision taken by
management and approved by MD of the company through letter dated
29/04/2024. Details of some ledgers already mentioned above and details of
remaining ledgers not mentioned above are as follows:

Head Office
Ledger Miscellaneous Expense | Miscellaneous Income
Reco Diff 236
Audit Fees Payable 128011
Unpaid Salary 19755
RO Yavatmal 200000
Professional Tax 2800
Inter Shceme Receivable 10800

Chandrapur Branch
Ledger Miscellaneous Expense | Miscellaneous Income
other deposit 590
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Observation
Deori Branch
Ledger Miscellaneous Expense | Miscellaneous Income
Foodgrain 200

Jawhar Branch

Ledger Miscellaneous Expense | Miscellaneous Income
Bills Payable 200
Deposit Payable 38700

Kinwat Branch

Ledger Miscellaneous Expense Miscellaneous Income
Outstanding Expenses 2921 27684
Sundry Debtors 1475
Nandurbar Branch

Ledger Miscellaneous Expense Miscellaneous Income
Security Depsoit 10000
Sundry Creditors 6365
HODD in hand 510

Yawatmal Branch

Ledger

Miscellaneous Expense

Miscellaneous Income

Society Loan

51629

56

As per information provided to us, Management of Company has not presented
Audited Financial Statements of Financial Year 2020-21 & 2021-22 in Annual
General Meeting.

57

During the year company has made payment to party named C.S. Ashok Surana
which is Shown as Advance Rs. 2,85,000/- for RCO compliance for which invoice
dated 30/03/2023 of Rs. 2,93,900/- has been provided by said party. But said
expense of ROC Compliance is recorded in financial year 2023-24 by the
company instead of recording it in financial year 2022-23 in which invoice is
received and payment is made. Due to which there is overstatement of profit.

58

During the year company has incurred advertisement expense for which invoice
dated 12/11/2022 amounting to Rs. 90,090/- has been provided by the party named
Shree Ambika Printers & Publications. Instead of recording invoice in books of
accounts, company has made a provision for Advertisement Expense.

59

During the year company has incurred expenses for computer for which invoice
dated 24/03/2023 amounting to Rs. 3,600/- and invoice dated 24/03/2023
amounting to Rs. 4,500/- has been provided by the party named Meditech
Solutions, company not had recorded Both invoices but provision has been made
for the same.
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Observation
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During the year company has written off balances of following ledgers

Unpaid Salary Rs. 19,755/- (Head Office)

LIC Rs. 27,684/- (Kinwat Branch)

Society Loan Rs. 3,921/- (Kinwat Branch)

Society Loan Rs. 51,629/- (Yawatmal Branch)

As per our opinion, above mentioned liability are related to deduction from salary
of employees hence effect of the said write off should be given to respective
employees instead of transferring same to miscellaneous income/ expenses.
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During the year management has written off various advances to staff in Profit and
Loss Account due to non payable/ receivable of the same. It is not allowed to write
off balances within three years, but in Nagpur branch it is found Rs. 2,472 is
written off which are less than three years.
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Deficiencies in Presentation of financial statements found which are as follows:

1) TDC have Debit balance which means have receivable from TDC of
1,40,000 shown as long term liabilities.

2) Advance given to CS Ashok Surana amounting Rs. 2,85,000/- is for Short
term period but it is shown as long term advance.

3) Loans granted to FPO’s amounting Rs. 4,85,50,000/- which are long term in
nature but it is shown as short term loans and advances.

4) Loans granted to cage fisheries amounting Rs. 1,17,45,582/- are long term
in nature but it is shown as short term loans and advances.

5) Staff advances shown as long term loans and advances which are short term
in nature amounting Rs. 11,24,534/-

6) In current year regrouping for Unrealized Interest has been made by the
Company. In profit and loss account of the company Unrealized Interest
shown separately under expenses for the F.Y. 21-22 and in current year it is
F.Y. 22-23 it is adjusted in Revenue from Operation.

7) In Cash Flow Statement interest on FDR Rs. 20,86,36,750/- shown as
income from operating activities, but in nature it is income from investing
activities.

FOR PATEL KALANTRI AND ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN: 112273W

S/d
HIMESH JAYANTI PATEL, FCA
PARTNER

Nashik M. NO.148879
Date :05/08/2024 NASHIK

UDIN : 241488 79BKEWXG3106
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SHABARI ADIVASI VITTA VA VIKAS MAHAMANDAL MARYADIT

Auditors Report as per the directions under Section 143(5) of the Companies Act,

2013 for the Financial Year 2022 - 23

1. Whether the Company has system in place to process all the accounting

transactions through IT system? If yes, the implications of processing of
accounting transactions outside IT system on the integrity of the accounts
along with the financial implications, if any, may be stated.

The company does not have any system in place to process all the
accounting transactions though IT system. However the same is outsourced
to the external agency on contractual basis.

. Whether there is any restructuring of an existing loan or cases of

waiver/write off of debts/loans/interest etc. made by a lender of the company
due to company’s inability to repay the loan? If yes, the financial impact
may be stated. Whether such cases are properly € accounted for? (In case,
lender is a Government company, then this direction is also applicable for
statutory auditor of lender Company.

No such case has been observed during the period under review.

. Whether funds (grants/subsidy etc.) received/receivable for the specific

schemes from Central/State Government or its agencies were properly
accounted for/utilized as per its terms and conditions? List the cases of
deviation.

Opening Amount Expenditure ]
Sr. . . . . Closing Balance
No Particulars Balance as on Received during during the as on 31/03/2023
) 01/04/2022 the year year
1 2 3 4 5 6 (3+4-5)
A Details of Article 275(1) Scheme
During the year 2022-23
BAIF -Seed Bank for Ingenious
seed conservation production, 0.00 23,01,000.00 15,28,000.00 7,73,000.00
Marketing & Sale Scheme
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Sr.
No.

Particulars

Opening
Balance as on
01/04/2022

Amount
Received during
the year

Expenditure
during the
year

Closing Balance
as on 31/03/2023

2

3

4

5

6 (3+4-5)

BRLF (BHARAT RURAL
LIVELIHOODS FOUNDATION
-Improving livelihood conditions
by augmenting land & water
resources, sustainable agriculture
practices, enhancing livestock
productivity, capacity building of
GPs for IFR/CFR & convergence
of government schemes.(Fund
Received by TRIBAL DEV MS
NASHIK)

0.00

1,86,54,643.00

1,26,54,643.00

60,00,000.00

Organizing FPOs of 15000 farmer
for processing, distribution,
branding and retailing

32,27,08,000.00

0.00

0.00

32,27,08,000.00

Total A

32,27,08,000.00

2,09,55,643.00

1,41,82,643.00

32,94,81,000.00

Details of PVTG Scheme
During the year 2022-23

EAGL - GOAT REARING
INTERVENTION FOR
KATKARI TRIBES

4,71,25,171

3,61,76,491

1,09,48,680

Total B

4,71,25,171

3,61,76,491

1,09,48,680

Details of Special Central
Assistance Scheme During the
year 2022-23

Organizing FPOs of 15000
Farmers for Processing
Distribution Branding and
Retailing

23,16,31,663

68974374

16,26,57,289

CCD NGO - Formation of FPOs
in Yawtmal District so as to
leverage the benefits arising from
collectivizing and to market the
produce more efficiently or better
price realization

27,478

27,478

Organizing FPOs of 15000 farmer
for processing, distribution,
branding and retailing

24,40,00,000

24,40,00,000
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Opening Amount Expenditure .
Sr. . . . . Closing Balance
No Particulars Balance as on Received during during the as on 31/03/2023
) 01/04/2022 the year year
1 2 3 4 5 6 (3+4-5)
4 | CAGE FISHERY SCHEME 8,01,68,500 2,38,418% 23047860 5,73,59,058
5 | Biodiversity 10000000 0 2174112 78,25,888
6 | Tata Trust (Collective for
livelihoods initiatives - improving
HH income through layered 6,20,00,000.00 0.00 22976175 3,90,23,825
agriculture based livelihoods
intervention (6000 HH,
Nandurbar)
7 | Padkaivikas (Bench Terracing) 252111000 0 0 25,21,11,000
Total C 87,99,38,641 0 11,71,72,521 76,30,04,538
D | Details of State Scheme During
the year 2022-23
1 | (National Institute Of
Naturopathy (NIN) Pune
Rs.7,50,000/- & Rs.2,50,000/- 7,50,000.00 0 0.00 7,50,000
( Rs.2.5 lakh for every year 10
student)
2 | Maharashtra EX-Servicemens
Corporation (MESCO) Nashik 68,83,198.00 0 56,64,000.00 12,19,198
Rs.1,00,00,000/-
3 | Maharashtra State Road Transport
Corporation (MSRTC) -
Pandharkavda Dist. Yavatmal 74,40,000.00 0 0.00 74,40,000
Rs.74,40,000/-
4 | National Institute of Naturopathy
(NIN) under AYUSH Gol 1,28,30,000.00 0 7,93,964.00 1,20,36,036
5 | Mabharashtra State Road Transport
Corporation (MSRTC) - Shahada, 5,34,00,000.00 0 0.00 5,34,00,000
Dhule Dist, Nashik
6 | Mohaful 3,36,36,000.00 0 10,85,000.00 3,25,51,000
7 | Amchur 5,44,50,000.00 0 0 5,44,50,000
Total D 16,93,89,198.00 0.00 75,42,964.00 16,18,46,234.00
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Opening Amount Expenditure .
Sr. . . . . Closing Balance
No Particulars Balance as on Received during during the as on 31/03/2023
’ 01/04/2022 the year year
1 2 3 4 5 6 (3+4-5)
E | Other Schemes
Tribal Development Dairy 0.00 | 1,59,30,50,000.00 0.00 1.59.30.50.000
Scheme 5) 75 IV, IV,
2 | Manav Vikas Mission Scheme 0.00 1,35,67,000.00 74,09,400.00 61.57.600
Total E 0.00 | 1,60,66,17,000.00 |  74,09,400.00 | 1,59,92,07,600.00
Total A+ B+ C+D+E 1,41,91,61,010.00 | 1,62,75,72,643.00 | 18,24,84,019.00 | 2,86,44,88,052.00

a) List of Scheme having funds on 31/03/2024.

b) *Rs.2,38,418/- 1s received from beneficiaries on account of recovery of
loan given under Cage Fishery Scheme hence it is added in fund of said
scheme.

c¢) Balance of Vandhan Scheme is not Considered in above table cause it is
transferred from company to Commissioner Tribal Commissionarate Office.

The funds received from agencies for each scheme have been accounted as
per the guidelines of the scheme. Periodical reconciliation has not been
made since the expenses are minimal during the year. There is timing
difference in receipt of the grants and expenditure of the grant amount. The
company had deposited the said amounts in FDRs. In current year, interest
on FDR has recorded as interest income in Profit and Loss A/c.

However, during the previous years, Interest on these FDRs is added to the
unexpended grant amounts since the management was of the opinion that the
interest earned on FDRs made out of the grant amounts is not income of the
company.

The grants received under many schemes are for disbursement of the grant
amount to the beneficiaries which means that the upper cap for utilization of
the grant amount is the amount received form the said agency. Interest
received and added to the unexpended grant amount cannot be utilized for
further disbursement and hence, the interest should be considered as income
of the company.
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Hence, the management has decided that this interest which was added back
to the grant needs to be reversed and same has shown as interest income on
FD and credited to Profit and Loss A/c. The details of interest reversed grant
wise and year wise are as under-

Scheme Detais 19-20 20-21 21-22 Total Interest
TRTI - Mah.Ex.Sercicemens
Corpn (MESCO) 288019 445512 423036 1156567
TRTI - Mah.State Rd
Transp.Corpn (MSRTC)
Yavatmal 214286 335640 382414 932340
TRTI - National Inst.of
Naturopathy (NIN) 28802 42770 39322 110894
TRTI - Mah.State Rd
Transp.Corpn (MSRTC) Dhule 1133280 2391284 2724523 6249087
TRTI - National Inst.of
Naturopathy (NIN) Ayush
GOI 282259 591178 655874 1529311
BAIF - Seed Bank for
Inegenius Seed Cons.Prod.
Mktg 30734 21598 7011 59343
Special Organizing CCD NGO
Formation 906166 827726 84303 1818195
Special Organizing FPOS 6805512 10941367 11936324 29683203
Vandhan Yojna (TRIFED) 2833067 3921782 1515721 8270570
Vandhan Yojna (TRIFED) 15881 34680 39513 90074.34
Vandhan Yojna (TRIFED) 6728 24253 30981
Vandhan Yojna (TRIFED) 18021 7180163 7198184
Vandhan Scheme - Procurment
of Minor Forest (PMF) &
Minor Forest Produce (MFP) 203872 52048 255920
Bharat Rural Livelihoods
Foundation BRLF 206851 39287 246138
TRTI, Pune - Organising
FPO's 8853509.761 12103247 20954656
TRTI, Pune - Organising
FPO's 11707358.24 16004619 27714078
CAGE Fishery Scheme -
Tribal Development 1690243 4443145 6133388
Eagl Goat Scheme - Tribal
Development 724530 3178449 3902979
Tribal Development -
Biodiversity Scheme 60068.84 481495 541564
Aamchur Nirmiti Va Vikri
Scheme (TDC) 7140 7140
Mohphul Upjivika Scheme
(TDC) 8821 8821
Commissioner of Tibal
Development Tata Trust 2674765 2674765
Com Tribal Development
Padkaivikas Bench Terracing 8926487 8926487
Total 12538006 43024718.84 72931960 128494685
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The investments in FDRs made by the company do not have one to one
relation with the grants received.

FOR PATEL KALANTRI AND ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN: 112273W

S/d
HIMESH JAYANTI PATEL, FCA
PARTNER
Nashik M. NO.148879
Date :05/08/2024 NASHIK

UDIN : 241488 79BKEWXG3106
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SHABARI ADIVASI VITTA VA VIKAS MAHAMANDAL MARYADIT

Auditors Report as per the directions under Section 143(5) of the Companies Act,
2013 for the Financial Year 2022 — 23 vide letter No.89 dated 19.10.2022

(Sector Specific sub directions)

1. As per Schedule III of the Companies Act 2013 Share Application
Money Pending Allotment should be shown distinctly/separate under
Share Capital and also whether the Books of Accounts has been
maintained as per provisions of Companies Act 1956/2013 at HO level
and District level?

During the year company has allotted share from previous years Share
Application Money Pending Allotment. Hence, company don’t have any
pending allotments as on 31/03/2023.

As per Companies Act, company should follow accrual concept and books
should be maintained on double entry system but it is observed that
company is recording invoices on payment basis, same has also been
mentioned in our audit report.

Moreover, Company has maintained only manual cash book at branch level.
Company has appointed professionals for entering transactions from manual
cash book to computer software(tally). Branches have not maintained ledger,
personal ledgers of the beneficiaries, etc.

2. Whether Bank Reconciliation Statement has been prepared at HO level
and District level in case of companies having division offices, relevant
documents such as Bank Statement, Certification of Bank Balances etc,
existed and produced during audit and also whether the Company
maintains Fixed Asset Register?

Bank reconciliation statements are maintained at Head Office as well as
branch levels. In Some Branches Reconciliation of Bank Statement have
difference which is nominal.
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Moreover, statement of some bank account are not produced during audit for
verification as same are inoperative accounts. Details of same are mentioned
in our audit report.

Company has maintained Fixed Asset Register at Head Office level.
However, there is Dead Stock reflecting in the books of accounts of
company whose existence cannot be verified.

. In case of Government Scheme implemented by the Companies;
whether maintained age-wise analysis of the Accounts and money due
from the beneficiaries and there was a system of making provision for
outstanding dues in the Accounts?

The company is implementing government schemes for tribal development.
Company gives loans to the beneficiaries. Age wise analysis of the amounts
due from the beneficiaries is not available. Further, the company has not
made provision against the outstanding dues.

We have made an attempt to analyze the data made available to us. There are
5865 borrowers having debit balance amounting to Rs. 1,03,39,47,536/- and
680 borrowers having credit balance amounting to Rs. 77,06,771/-. Thus,
company has total 6545 beneficiaries from whom net sum of Rs.
1,02,62,40,764/- is recoverable.

During the year there are no recovery in 5198 borrower account having
balance Rs. 91,28,86,250/-. This constitutes 88.63% number of borrowers
having debit balance and 88.29% in terms of amount recoverable from the
borrowers.

Management should frame policy for making provision against the amounts
due from beneficiaries.

. Whether Profit/Loss mentioned in Audit Report is as per Profit & Loss
Statement of the Company?

Profit & Loss a/c has been prepared as per revised schedule III to the
companies act.

90



bl g, T JuRid THAT SRIURIEUl Sgaldld G HRudrd 3T 3Tgd.

SUAH R TR WIER Tdidl Aigde! dadl 3. UH Hu-iia dsaded gd
16T {3 Ad 3 il USdresull 819 Wdbdl ATgl.

. B NP dieFE dawauil dd SRTe : fad @ruraiegH
U IPHT 9 S Uil g9 fIgrm faxduor 39 ome @ ? 99 Ardnid
Wabs 9 AT AU dRqE BRG] UgGd 3 B °

fTfeaniie faermrel HU- NS o SHAAEeaul HRd ArHIaHT ST .
g gl SUas fazawur el 9O Yeuh U auiAiegd (dd deardndd
WRAPbe - Fiedl IHAUIET DHUAH HI0del Rdg badl TGl

TRTAT U B qUhTd 3cied] fdad fIRAWUl UM el Uad hell. Ul&Y
W?ﬁ%?@ﬂxwﬁaﬂa@ﬁfwfﬁwﬂﬁ&wWF
v, 0%, 008 ¢F IFHH THT 3. RN UGdH HU-d ktpUI gugy arff SR
AIATHGA ¥ ¢, 0%, &R, ¥0, b&Y¥ Tdel Maa® IFHA qYaarg 3

Tgul asfd U@ T R, R, CE, w0 TG A0 IGHH SAT W_¢ BONGRIA!
AT DIV GHH agd o A6, aHE U GHH Al HolgRId
A0 (¢.63 % SR A Hgd agal arg IGHd JHI (. 3 3MTe.

AUIRAfegT <O IHHE Rde HIUAEEd HaRIUAH  4RU [y a0 savas

. UGV 3MEaard AHG AWI / dlel g1 Hu-iedl AWl diel WEgaR 38
IO °

AHT didl Wid g huel SfifgEer guikd SRl ITI JER @R
IO 3T 3Te.

91



5. Whether the funds received from agencies for each scheme have been
accounted for as per specific guidelines of the scheme and their balances
were periodically reconciled and discrepancies noticed, if any, have
been properly accounted for in the Financial Statements?

Company is implementing various schemes. The funds received from
agencies for each scheme have been accounted as per the guidelines of the
scheme. Periodical reconciliation has not been made since the expenses are
minimal during the year. There is timing difference in receipt of the grant
and expenditure of the grant amount. The company had deposited the said
amounts in FDRs. The investments in FDRs made by the company do not
have one to one relation with the grants received.

In some cases deficiencies in accounting and balances of funds found which
are mentioned below.

Yawatmal Branch —

Rs. 12,90,000/- has received from beneficiaries on account of Vandhan
Scheme MFP. However, while transferring only Rs. 5,30,000/- is transferred

to HO.
Also, interbranch balance of HO and Yawatmal Branch in respect of

Vandhan Scheme MFP was Rs. 3,80,000/-. Payment of Rs. 5,30,000/-
resulted in negative balance of Rs. 1,50,000/-. Said balance fund need to be
reconciled.

In Yawatmal Branch, Grant has been paid to Jagruti VDVK Zari Jamani
(MVM) Rs. 12,30,000/- on account of Manav Vikas Mission. Out of this,
Rs. 3,10,000/- is contribution of Vandhan Vikas Kendra in the said scheme.
Hence, net grant paid by the company amount to Rs. 9,20,000/-. However,
while recording in books of accounts Grant paid is recorded as Rs.
9,25,000/- which resulted in credit balance of Rs. 5,000/-. Difference of Rs.
5,000/- should be reconciled.

As per GR of Manav Vikas Mission, 3% of grant forms part of Management
Cost. During the Audit, it is observed that the Management cost Rs.
2,12,628/- 1s wrongly recorded which resulted in increase in grant paid and
grant released amount to the extent of Rs. 2,12,628/-.
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Nandurbar has paid Rs. 5,00,000/- in last year to Yadh Gudari Bhagoriya
Vandhan Vikas Kendra as Grant paid. During the year, Rs. 5,17,500/- was
received back from Yadh Gudari Bhagoriya Vandhan Vikas Kendra on
15/06/2022. Said amount received back is shown as Other payables clubbed
under Other current liabilities. Said amount is to be reconciled and
appropriate action needs to be taken.

. Whether the Company has a policy for appropriation of repayments
received from beneficiaries and the policy complies with the scheme
guidelines under which the beneficiary had received the funds?

The company had advanced loans to the beneficiaries in tribal area in past
from the financial assistance received from NSTFDC. As per the said
scheme the recoveries from beneficiaries are to be deposited with the
NSTFDC (scheme-wise). Recovery of the loans is minimal.

It is explained to us, there are no guidelines as to amount received from
beneficiaries against loan recoveries whether it should be adjust firstly
towards shabari contribution to loan or should be first repaid to NSTFDC.
Management has view that to save interest on NSTFDC loan amount
received from beneficiaries are fully used to repay the loan of NSTFDC.

. Whether the Company had timely submitted the claims on time for
grant of subsidy by Government. If the claims were filed with delay
whether the same has been properly accounted for in the books of the
company?

During the year under review, company has not claimed any subsidy from
the government.
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8. Examine whether the provisions of the Companies Act were followed
w.r.t. reporting and disclosure of CSR activities.

Net worth of the company is below Rs.500 Crores, Turnover of the company
is below Rs.1000 Crores and Net Profit of the company during immediately
preceding financial year is below Rs. 5 Crores and hence, provision of CSR

are not applicable. Therefore, company has not been made provision for
CSR.

For PATEL KALANTRI & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN: 112273W

Nashik Himesh J. Patel, FCA
Date : 05/08/2024 M. No. 148879
Partner

UDIN : 24148879BKEWXG3106
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SHABARI ADIWASI VITTA VA VIKAS MAHAMANDAL MARYADIT
CIN : U74210MH1999SGC118747
Adiwasi Vikas Bhavan, 3rd Floor, Ram Ganesh Gadkari Chowk, Old Agra Road, Nashik 422 002

Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2023

(Rupees In Lakhs)
. Note Figures as at the end of Figures as at the end of the
Particulars . . 0 . q
No. current reporting period previous reporting period
1 2 3 4
I. Equity and Liabilities
(1) Shareholders’ funds
(a) Share capital 1 8812.18 8711.21
(b) Reserves and surplus 2 6422.46 4067.18
(c) Money received against share warrants
(2) Share application money pending allotment 0.00 100.97
(3) Non-current liabilities
(a) Long-term borrowings 3 1584.09 1232.49
(b) Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 10 0.00 0.00
(c) Other Long term liabilities 4 3798.35 3581.41
(d) Long-term provisions 5 133.53 110.91
(4) Current liabilities
(a) Short-term borrowings 6 0.00 0.00
(b) Trade payables:- 7
(A) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and
small enterprises; and 0.00 0.00
(B) total outstanding dues of creditors other than
micro enterprises and small enterprises.] 0.00 0.00
(c) Other current liabilities 8 29273.96 17577.83
(d) Short-term provisions 9 36.71 51.60
Total 50061.28 35433.60
II. Assets
Non-current assets
(1)(a) Property Plant & Equigment and intangible assets
(i) Property Plant & Equigment 10 39.56 28.76
(ii) Intangible assets 11 0.00 0.00
(iii) Capital work-in-progress
(iv) Intangible assets under development
(b) Non-current investments 12 0.00 0.00
(c) Deferred tax assets (net) 10
(d) Long-term loans and advances 13 10536.63 9879.38
(e) Other non-current assets 14 0.27 29.28
(2) Current assets
(a) Current investments 0.00 0.00
(b) Inventories 0.00 0.00
(c) Trade receivables 15 0.00 0.00
(d) Cash and cash equivalents 16 31144.77 25227.14
(e) Short-term loans and advances 17 602.91 253.13
(f) Other current assets 18 7737.15 15.91
Total 50061.28 35433.60
Contingent liabilities and commitments 19
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements

As per our Report of even date attached.
For and on Behalf of
PATEL KALANTRI & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn No. 112273W

Sd/-
CA HIMESH J. PATEL
Partner
UDIN : 24148879BKEWXG3106
Date: 05/08/2024
Place: NASHIK

For and on Behalf of Board of Directors of
SHABARI ADIWASI VITTA VA VIKAS MAHAMANDAL

MARYADIT, NASHIK
Sd/- Sd/-
Leena Bansod, IAS Nayana Gunde, IAS
DIN : 09802091 DIN : 08083786
Managing Director Director
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SHABARI ADIWASI VITTA VA VIKAS MAHAMANDAL MARYADIT
CIN : U74210MH1999SGC118747
Adiwasi Vikas Bhavan, 3rd Floor, Ram Ganesh Gadkari Chowk, Old Agra Road, Nashik 422 002

Statement of Profit and Loss for the Year ending 31st March 2023

(Rupees In Lakhs)
Particulars Note Figures f(.)r the chrrent Figures fo.r the pl:evious
No. reporting period reporting period
1 2 3 4

I. Revenue from operations 20 1364.25 15.28
II. Other income 21 2707.36 1641.30
III. Total Income (I + II) 4071.60 1656.58
IV. Expenses:
Cost of materials consumed 0.00
Purchases of Stock-in-Trade 0.00
Changes in inventories of 22

finished goods 0.00 0.00

work-in-progress and 0.00 0.00

Stock-in-Trade 0.00 0.00
Employee benefits expense 23 143.93 67.22
Finance costs 24 37.00 35.14
Depreciation and amortisation expense 10 5.19 2.33
Other expenses 25 1530.20 1162.43
Total expenses 1716.32 1267.11
V. Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax
(III - IV) 2355.28 389.46
VI. Exceptional items
VILI. Profit before extraordinary items and tax (V - VI) 2355.28 389.46
VIII. Extraordinary items
IX. Profit before tax (VII- VIII) 2355.28 389.46
X. Tax expense:
XI. Profit (Loss) for the period from continuing operations (VII-
VIII) 2355.28 389.46
XII. Profit/ (loss) from discontinuing operations
XIII. Tax expense of discontinuing operations
XIV. Profit/ (loss) from Discontinuing operations (after tax) (XII-
XIII) 0.00 0.00
XV. Profit (Loss) for the period (XI + XIV) 2355.28 389.46
Earnings per equity share: (In Rs)
(1) Basic 26 26.88 4.47
(2) Diluted 27 26.88 4.47

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements
As per our Report of even date attached.

For and on Behalf of
PATEL KALANTRI & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn No. 112273W

Sdy/-
CA HIMESH J. PATEL
Partner
UDIN : 24148879BKEWXG3106
Date: 05/08/2024
Place: NASHIK

For and on Behalf of Board of Directors of

SHABARI ADIWASI VITTA VA VIKAS

MAHAMANDAL MARYADIT, NASHIK

Sd/-
Leena Bansod, IAS
DIN : 09802091
Managing Director

Sd/-

Nayana Gunde, IAS
DIN : 08083786

Director
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CIN : U74210MH1999SGC118747
Adiwasi Vikas Bhavan, 3rd Floor, Ram Ganesh Gadkari Chowk, Old Agra Road, Nashik 422 002

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2023

(Rupees In Lakhs)

Figures as at the end of
current reporting period

Figures as at the end of the
previous reporting period

(©)

H

(G+H)

(A+B+C)

2355.28 389.46
5.19 233
0.00 0.00
2360.47 391.79
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
-349.77 -115.63
29.02 0.01
7721.24 -15.91
-657.25 -1266.43
-8699.24 -1397.96
0.00 0.00
-14.89 -57.94
11696.13 371333
216.95 326.11
22.61 29.33
11920.80 4010.82
3221.56 2612.86
0.00 0.00
5582.04 3004.65
-16.00 119
0.00 0.00
-16.00 1.19
351.60 31.03
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
351.60 31.03
5917.63 3034.49
25227.14 22192.65

31144.77 25227.14

Particulars

A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Profit before tax

Adjustment for:

Depreciation and amortisation

Preliminary Expenses w/ off

Operating profit before working capital changes

Adjustments for movement in working capital :

Adjustments for (increase) / decrease in operating assets:

Trade receivables

Increase in Stock

Short-term loans and advances

Other Non-Current Assets

Other Current Assets

Long-term loans and advances

Adjustments for increase / (decrease) in operating liabilities:

Trade payables

Short term Provisions

Other current liabilities

Other long term liabilities

Other long term provisions

Working capital after adjustment

Direct taxes paid/deducted at source

NET CASH FROM/(USED IN) OPERATING ACTIVITIES
B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

Purchase of fixed assets including capital work in progress

Sale of Fixed Assets

NET CASH FROM/(USED IN) INVESTING ACTIVITIES
C CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Increase/ (Decrease) in long term borrowings

Increase/ (Decrease) in Share Capital

Increase/ (Decrease) in Share Application money pending

allotment

NET CASH FROM/ (USED IN) FINANCING ACTIVITIES
D Net Increase/(Decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
E Cash and cash equivalents as at the end of previous period
F Cash and cash equivalents as at end of the quarter
Note:

The Cash Flow statement has been prepared under the 'Indirect Method' as set out in the Accounting
Standard-3 on Cash Flow Statement issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India .

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements

As per our Report of even date attached.

For and on Behalf of
PATEL KALANTRI & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn No. 112273W

Sd/-
CA HIMESH J. PATEL
Partner
UDIN : 24148879BKEWXG3106
Date: 05/08/2024
Place: NASHIK

For and on Behalf of Board of Directors of
SHABARI ADIWASI VITTA VA VIKAS
MAHAMANDAL MARYADIT, NASHIK

Sd/-
Leena Bansod, IAS
DIN : 09802091
Managing Director

Sd/-
Nayana Gunde, IAS
DIN : 08083786
Director
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SHABARI ADIWASI VITTA VA VIKAS MAHAMANDAL MARYADIT
CIN : U74210MH1999SGC118747
Adiwasi Vikas Bhavan, 3rd Floor, Ram Ganesh Gadkari Chowk, Old Agra Road, Nashik 422 002

Notes to Accounts (Forming part of Balance Sheet)

Note No. 1 : Share Capital
Part (a)

(Rupees In Lakhs)

Figures as at the end of

Figures as at the end of

Particulars current reporting the previous reporting
period period
Authorized Share Capital
2,00,00,000 Equity Shares (Prev. Year 2,00,00,000) of Rs.100 Each 20000.00 20000.00
........... Preference Shares (Prev. Year...........) of Rs...........Each 0.00 0.00
Issued, Subscribed and Paid Up Capital
88,12,180 Equity Shares (Prev. Year 87,11,210 ) of Rs.100 Each 8812.18 8711.21
............ Preference Shares (Prev. Year..............) of Rs..... .....Each 0.00 0.00
Total 8812.18 8711.21
Part (b)
Reconciliation of the Shares Outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year
Equity Shares Number Amount
At the beginning of the year 87,11,210 87.11
Issued during the year 1,00,970 0.00
QOutstanding at the end of the year 88,12,180 87.11
Preference Shares Number Amount

At the beginning; of the year

Issued during the year

QOutstanding at the end of the year

Part (c)
Terms/Rights attached
i Equity Shares

The Company has only one class of Equity shares having a par value of Rs.100/-. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to

one vote per share.

As per GR of GOM dated 21-06-2010 and 22-02-2012, the Company is required to pay Minimum Dividend of 5% of their Net Profits
to the GOM. Alternatively if the Company decides not to pay the same, it is required to pass a Board Resolution regarding the
same and get it approved from the Finance Department of the GOM. The Company has accounted for Surplus/ Net Profit in its
Financial statements since the GR Date. However, the Company has neither provided for the Dividend Liability nor passed any
Board Resolution for its approval from the Finance Department of the GOM. The above observation is also included in the C&AG

Findings.

Part (d)

Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% Shares in the Company (In No's)

Name of the Shareholders

Figures as at the end of
current reporting

Figures as at the end of
the previous reporting

period period
Equity Shares
- The President of India 4,52,970 3,52,000
- The Governor, Maharashtra State 83,59,210 83,59,210
Preference Shares - -
No of Shares & % of .
Shares held by the promoter at the end of the year Total Shares- Previous % Changye eil;lrlng the

Year

S.No. Promoter Name No. Of Shares % of Total Shares
1. The President of India 452970 5.14% 352000 4.04% 1%
2. The Governor, Maharashtra State 8359210 94.86 % 8359210 95.96% -1%

Total

As per decision of GOM dated 24-08-2004, authorized capital of the Company was to be increased from 100Cr to 200 Cr. Further
out of 200Cr, 51% (i.e. 102Cr) will be contributed by GOM and balance 49% (i.e. 98Cr) wil be contributed by Central Government.

As at 31-03-2023, 5.14% stake is held by CG and balance 94.86% is held by GOM

Out of the shares held by State Government of Maharashtra 50 shares are issued in the name of the signatory to the memorandum

& articles of association.
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¢} BOD made allotment of shares vide their meeting dated 30.09.2022 to Central Government amounting to Rs. 1.0097 Crores. ROC
Compliance w.r.t the allotment of Rs 1.0097 Cr was completed on 04.07.2023 and hence Rs 1.0097 Cr were regrouped from Share

a)

Application Money Pending allotment to Share Capital in F.Y. 2022-23

Note No. 2 : Reserves and Surplus

Figures as at the end of

Figures as at the end of

Particulars current reporting the previous reporting
period period

(a) Capital Reserves

Opening Balance

Addition during the year

Transfer during the year

Closing Balance 0.00 0.00
(b) Capital Redemption Reserve

Opening Balance

Addition during the year

Transfer during the year

Closing Balance 0.00 0.00
(d) Debenture Redemption Reserve

Opening Balance

Addition during the year

Transfer during the year

Closing Balance 0.00 0.00
(e) Revaluation Reserve

Opening Balance

Addition during the year

Transfer during the year

Closing Balance 0.00 0.00
(f) Share Options Outstanding Account

Opening Balance

Addition during the year

Transfer during the year

Closing Balance 0.00 0.00
(g) Revolving Fund

Opening Balance 80.16 80.16

Addition during the year 0.00 0.00

Transfer during the year 0.00 0.00

Closing Balance 80.16 80.16
(h) Reserve Fund

Opening Balance 1.34 1.34

Addition during the year 0.00 0.00

Transfer during the year 0.00 0.00

Closing Balance 1.34 1.34
(i) Surplus i.e., balance in Statement of Profit and Loss disclosing allocations
and appropriations such as dividend, bonus shares and transfer to/ from
reserves, etc.

Opening Balance 3985.68 3596.21

Addition during the year 2355.28 389.46

Transfer during the year 0.00 0.00

Closing Balance 6340.96 3985.68
Total 6422.46 4067.18
Analysis of balance in Profit & Loss A/c
Opening Balance of accumulated Profit as on 01.04.2022 1522.35
Add : Profit for the year 2355.28
Balance Profit 3877.63

In F.Y.2019-20, out of accumulated profit of Rs.398567768/- as on 31.03.2022, Rs.246332589 were paid towards outstanding loan of
NSTFDC, New Delhi as per Direction of Government of Maharshtra. Hence the opening balance as on 01.04.2022 as stated above is

Rs.152235179/- (Rs.398567768 Less Rs.246332589/ -)

Revolving Fund Rs. 80,15,993/- and Reserve Fund Rs. 1,34,000/ - is towards opening balance received from Maharashtra State Co-
op. Tribal Development Corporation Ltd., Nashik. Amounts are to be traced and reconciled and an appropriate effect is to be given.
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a)

b)

b)

Note No. 3 : Long-Term Borrowings

Figures as at the end of

Figures as at the end of

Particulars current reporting the previous reporting
period period
(a) Bonds/debentures 0.00
(b) Term loans
(A) from banks 0.00
(B) from other parties 0.00
- NSTEDC, New Delhi 1584.09 1232.49
(c) Detferred payment liabilities 0.00 0.00
(d) Deposits 0.00 0.00
(e) Loans and advances from related parties 0.00 0.00
(f) Long term maturities of finance lease obligations 0.00 0.00
(g) Other loans and advances (specify nature) 0.00 0.00
Total 1584.09 1232.49

The above loan is guaranteed by the Government of Maharashtra.

Rate of Interest are as per the rules framed by the NSTFDC for various schemes.

Amount Due for payment upto 31st March 2023 is Rs.2,17,20,916/ - against which payment of Rs.1,27,35,281/- was made upto Sept

2023. Current maturities of the above loan has not been shown separately.

Note No. 4 : Other Long-term Liabilities

Figures as at the end of

Figures as at the end of

Particulars current reporting the previous reporting
period period

(a) Trade payables
(b) Others
- Interest Suspense A/c (Unrealised Interest Amount) - Ref Annex A 3605.96 3270.24
Opening Balance Rs 29,45,04,155 (Prev. Year Rs.26,22,93,273), Net additional
provision for the year Rs 3,25,20,984 (Prev. Year Rs.3,22,10,882) .
- Credit Balance on Beneficiaries A/c - Ref Annex B 75.07 74.73
- Inter Branch A/c - HO & BO Inter Balance - Ref Annex C 0.00 38.44
- Tribal Development Corporation Limited - Other Payable (Net) Ref Annex D -1.40 83.29
- Payables under Old Loan Distribution Scheme Ref Annex E 37.58 37.58
- Other Payables -HO, Dharani, Javhar Nandurbar BO Ref Annex E 4.75 1.40
- Other Payables - LIC Contribution Payable 0.00 0.28
- Other Payables - Society Contribution Payable (Net) 0.00 0.58
- Other Payables - EWF Contribution (Retirement Benefit) 0.21 0.18
- Security Deposits - Ref Annex F 76.04 74.53
- Other Payables for Expenses Ref Annex G 0.15 0.17
Total 3798.35 3581.41

Interest Suspense A/ c represents interest levied on loans to beneficiaries but not realized from the beneficiaries till the Balance
Sheet date. The amount of additional provision is net off recoveries during the year. Closing balance represents Unrealized amount
of interest. The unrealized interest income has not been recognized as income for the year in view of AS - 9 Revenue Recognition
since there is uncertainty about the realization of revenue. Also Refer Explanation (d) to Note No - 20 and 21.

Credit Balance on Beneficiaries A/c includes excess recovery from beneficiaries and margin amount deposited by the beneficiaries.

Reconciliation of Head Office and Branches shows net credit amount of Rs.38,44,185/-. Credit balance pertains to previous years in
respect of which differences had to be traced and reconciled and an appropriate effect had to be given. The same has been written

off during the year. Also Refer Explanation (c) to Note No - 20, 21 and 25.

Balance of Rs.83,29,129/- payable to Tribal Development Corporation Limited is subject to reconciliation. Individual Amounts had
to be traced and reconciled and an appropriate effect had to be given. The same has been written off during the year to the extent of

Rs 84,68,671/-. Also Refer Explanation (c) to Note No - 20, 21 and 25.

Payables under old scheme of Rs.37,57,506/- represent amount payable under vehicles handed over to the beneficiaries. The said
payables are subject to confirmation and reconciliation. Amounts are to be traced and reconciled and an appropriate effect is to be

given.

LIC Contribution payable Rs.27,684/- represent amount deducted from salary of employees towards LIC contribibution and not
deposited upto 31.03.2023. Amounts had to be traced and reconciled and an appropriate effect had to be given. The same has been

written off during the year. Also Refer Explanation (c) to Note No - 20, 21 and 25.

Society Contribution payable Rs.57,708 /- represent amount deducted from salary of employees towards Society contribibution and
not deposited upto 31.03.2023. Amounts had to be traced and reconciled and an appropriate effect had to be given. The same has
been written off during the year. Also Refer Explanation (c) to Note No - 20, 21 and 25.
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Security Deposits of Rs.76,73,734/ - are subject to reconciliation and confirmation. The same has been written off during the year to

the extent of Rs 70,200/~ Also Refer Explanation (c) to Note No - 20, 21 and 25.

Other payables of Rs.16,155/ - are subject to reconciliation and confirmation. The same has been written off during the year to the

extent of Rs 1,275/- Also Refer Explanation (c) to Note No - 20, 21 and 25.

Note No. 5 : Long-term provisions

Figures as at the end of

Figures as at the end of

Particulars current reporting the previous reporting
period period
(a) Provision for employee benefits
- Provision for Gratuity 80.68 68.15
- Provision for Leave Salary 52.84 42.76
(b) Others (specify nature)
Total 133.53 110.91

Provision for Gratuity has been estimated and accounted for as per rules framed in this behalf and as stated in the charter
documents of the company. No actuarial valuation has been obtained. Separate and sufficient investment of the amount of gratuity
payable has been made in the opinion of the management of the company.Balance in Gratuity A/c 080610100013935 maintained

with Bank of India is Rs.1,13,35,393/- as on 31.03.2023

Provision for Leave Encashment of Rs.52,84,307/- has been estimated and accounted for considering the balance Leaves as on 31st

December 2022.

Note No. 6 : Short-term borrowings

Particulars

Figures as at the end of
current reporting
period

Figures as at the end of
the previous reporting
period

(a) Loans repayable on demand

(A) from banks

(B) from other parties

(b) Loans and advances from related parties

(c) Deposits

(d) Other loans and advances (specify nature)

Total

0.00

Note No. 7 : Trade Payables

Particulars

Figures as at the end of
current reporting
period

Figures as at the end of
the previous reporting
period

Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises:

(a) the principal amount remaining unpaid to any supplier at the end of each
accounting year

(b) Interest thereon

(c) the amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16 of the Micro,
Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, along with the amount
of the payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during each
accounting year

(d) the amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making
payment (which have been paid but beyond the appointed day during the year)
but without adding the interest specified under the Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises Development Act, 2006

(e) the amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each
accountang year

(f) the amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the
succeeding years, until such date when the interest dues above are actually paid
to the small enterprise, for the purpose of disallowance of a deductible
expenditure under section 23 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act, 2006

Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small
enterprises

Total

0.00
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Trading payables aging schedule

Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

Less than 1 year 1-2 Year 2-3 Year More than 3 Year Total

(i) MSME

(ii) Others

(iii) Disputed Dues - MSME

(iv) Disputed Dues - Others

Note No. 8 : Other current liabilities

Figures as at the
end of the
previous reporting
period

Figures as at the end
Particulars of current reporting
period

(a) Current maturities of finance lease obligations

(b) Interest accrued but not due on borrowings

(c) Interest accrued and due on borrowings

(d) Income received in advance

(e) Unpaid dividends

(f) Application money received for allotment of securities and due for refund
and interest accrued thereon.

(g) Unpaid matured deposits and interest accrued thereon

(h) Unpaid matured debentures and interest accrued thereon

(i) Other payables (specify nature).

- Grants 29268.79 17577.45

- Salary Payable 0.00 0.38

- Vandhan Scheme, MFP - Nandurbar BO 5.18 0.00

Total 29273.96 17577.83

Closing Balance as on 31.03.2023 represents unexpended amount of the grants. Out of the total grants received, amount equal to grant
related expenses is released to revenue account and shown in Other Income, and the balance unexpended grant is shown under current
liabilities. Also Refer Explanation (d) to Note No - 20 and 21.

The funds received under different scheme in F.Y. 22-23 and funds already received in F.Y. 19-20, F.Y.20-21 and F.Y.21- are utilized to a
certain extent for the purpose for which it is received and balance is invested in Fixed Deposits.

There is no direct nexus between the amounts received under schemes and amount invested in FDR/ kept in savings A/c. The FDR are
made of different amounts for different periods at different interest rates. No one to one marking or co relation is apparent from the
records maintained.

The accounting policy w.r.t. accounting for Grants and Subsidies and Revenue Recognition has been changed during F.Y. 2022-23 with
retrospective effect. The previous policy was - Interest realized (received + accrued) from Fixed Deposits made out of amount remaining
unspent/unutilized from Grants received was added to the amount of Grant and was not recorded as Income. The said Interest which
was added to the Original Grant amount was to be utilized for the purpose for which the Grant was received. However with
retrospective from F.Y. 19-20, the said Interest will be recorded as Interest Income in Profit and Loss Account and will not be added to
the Grant Amount. Accordingly Interest on FDR/Saving Account of Rs 12,84,94,685 pertaining to F.Y. 19-20, 20-21 and 21-22 which was
apportioned to Grant Account in respective Previous Years has been with retrospective effect recorded as Interest Income under Other
Income in Profit and Loss Account in F.Y. 2022-23. The Unspent Grant Balance as appearing under Other Current Liabilities is reduced
to that extent. Previous Year figures are not regrouped and rearranged to that extent.

The Vandhan MFP Schemewas transferred to Commissioner Tribal Development Department as per G.R. dated 20 May 2022. In respect

of Nandurbar Branch, Rs 500000 were recovered on 15-06-2022 along with Interest of Rs 17500 against Non-Refundable Grant. In view of
the Management the same is shown as payable to the respective Vandhan Kendra
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Note No. 9 : Short-term provisions

Figures as at the |Figures as at the end of
Particulars end of current the previous reporting

reporting period period
(a) Provision for employee benefits
Provision for Salary 2.09 1.64
Provision for Bonus 0.35 0.39
Provision for Ex Grasia 0.84 0.90
Provision for 7th Pay - Salary Revision 0.00 18.67
(b) Others (specify nature)
Audit Fees Payable 8.07 11.11
Accounts Writing Charges payable 5.25 4.48
Government Gurantee Fees Payable against NSFTDC Loan 15.84 12.32
Provision for Postage & Telegram - Ref Annex H 0.01 0.04
Provision for Refreshment Expenses - Ref Annex H 0.04 0.05
Provision for Telephone Expenses - Ref Annex H 0.13 0.08
Provision for Office Cleaning Expenses - Ref Annex H 0.00 0.11
Provision for Electricity Expenses - Ref Annex H 0.16 0.25
Provision for Office Rent - Ref Annex H 0.50 0.60
Provision for Travelling Expenses - Ref Annex H 0.35 0.00
Provision for Medical Expenses - Ref Annex H 1.34 0.00
Provision for Advertisement Expenses - Ref Annex H 0.90 0.00
Provision for Computer Expenses - Ref Annex H 0.08
Provision for Profession Tax Payable (Net) 0.17 0.15
Provision for TDS Payable 0.15 0.01
Provision for Professional Fees Payable 0.43 0.80
Total 36.71 51.60

Profession Tax of Rs.17260/ - represents tax deducted during previous years but not deposited pertaining to
Nandurbar Branch.Further Profession Tax of Rs.2800 is wrongly paid twice by Head Office and shown as
recoverable in Previous Yeras has been written off during the current year. Also Refer Explanation (c) to Note No -

20,21 and 25.
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Note No. 10 : Property, Plant & Equiqment (Refer Depreciation Schedule)

(Rupees In Lakhs)

Particulars

Figures as at the end of
current reporting period

Figures as at the end of
the previous reporting

period

(a) Land 0.00
(b) Buildings 19.23 20.27
(c) Plant and Equipment
(d) Furniture and Fixtures 0.53 0.57
(e) Vehicles
(f) Office equipment
(g) Computer 10.99 1.93
(h) Fax Machine 0.01 0.02
(i) Xerox Machine 4.14 5.05
(j) Inverter & battery 0.73 0.89
(k) Dead Stock 0.03 0.03
() Printer 3.90 0.00
Total 39.56 28.76
Note No. 11 : Intangible assets

Figures as at the end of Figures as at the end of

Particulars

current reporting period

the previous reporting
period

(a) Goodwill

(b) Brands /trademarks

(c) Computer software

(d) Mastheads and publishing titles

(e) Mining rights

(f) Copyrights, and patents and other intellectual property rights,
services and operating rights

(g) Recipes, formulae, models, designs and prototypes

(h) Licences and franchise

(i) Others (specify nature)

Total

0.00

0.00

Note No. 12 : Non-current investments

Particulars

Figures as at the end of
current reporting period

Figures as at the end of
the previous reporting
period

(a) Investment property

(b) Investments in Equity Instruments

(c) Investments in preference shares

(d) Investments in Government or trust securities

(e) Investments in debentures or bonds

(f) Investments in Mutual Funds

(g) Investments in partnership firms

(h) Other non-current investments (specify nature)

Total

0.00

0.00
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Note No. 13 : Long-term loans and advances

Particulars Figures as at the end of current reporting period Figures as at the end of the previous reporting period
Secured, Considered Unsecured Considered Doubtful Secured, Considered Unsecured Doubtful
Good Good Good Considered Good
(a) Capital Advances
(b) Loans and advances to related parties
(c) Other loans and advances (specify nature)
- Loan to Benificiaries under different schemes - Ref Annex I 7137.77 3201.70 0.00 6844.83 2842.72 0.00
- Advance to Staff - Ref Annex ] 0.00 11.25 0.00 0.00 8.96 0.00
- Other Advances - Ref Annex K 0.00 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.14 0.00
- Other Advances - Birsa Munda Sahakari Sutgirni 0.00 75.00 0.00 0.00 75.00 0.00
- Other Advances - Javhar BO - Ref Annex L 0.00 0.15 0.00 0.00 0.15 0.00
- Other Advances - Yavatmal BO - Ref Annex M 0.00 0.59 0.00 0.00 0.27 0.00
- Other Advances - HO - Ref Annex N 0.00 2.85 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
- Advance under dispute - D.C.Nagbhire 0.00 4.65 0.00 0.00 4.65 0.00
- Advances under dispute - HO - Ref Annex O 0.00 96.75 0.00 0.00 96.75 0.00
- Advances under dispute - Dharani BO 0.00 5.90 0.00 0.00 5.90 0.00
Total 7137.77 3398.85 0.00 6844.83 3034.55 0.00

Old Schemes - There are 5097 (Prev Year 5127) borrowers having debit balance amounting to Rs. 90,20,32,130/- (Prev Year Rs.87,23,38,348/- ) and 664 (Prev Year 635) borrowers having credit balance amounting to Rs.
74,51,271/- (Prev Year Rs.74,17,216/- ). Thus, company has total 5761 (Prev Year 5762) beneficiaries from whom net sum of Rs. 89,45,80,858 /- (Prev Year Rs. 86,49,21,132/-) is recoverable.

During the year there are no recovery in 5013 (Prev Year 5016) borrower account having balance Rs. 88,40,43,480/- (Prev Year Rs. 84,51,05,882/-). This constitutes 98.35% (Prev Year 97.83%) number of borrowers having
debit balance and 98.01% (Prev Year 96.88%) in terms of amount recoverable from the borrowers.

New Schemes - There are 768 (Prev Year 539) borrowers having debit balance amounting to Rs.13,16,59,906/ - (Prev Year Rs. 9,64,16,692/-) and 16 (Prev Year 2) borrowers having credit balance amounting to Rs.2,55,500/ -
(Prev Year Rs. 55,500/-). Thus, company has total 784 (Prev Year 541) beneficiaries from whom net sum of Rs.13,16,59,906/- (Prev Year Rs. 9,63,61,192/-) is recoverable.

During the year there are no recovery in 185 (Prev Year 302) borrower account having balance Rs. 2,88,42,770/- (Prev Year Rs. 5,15,35,560/-). This constitutes 24.09% (Prev Year 56.03) number of borrowers having debit
balance and 21.86 (Prev Year 53.45) in terms of amount recoverable from the borrowers.

The loans to beneficiaries are subject to confirmation and reconciliation, if any. Interest on Loans given to beneficiaries is calculated at simple interest on average quarterly outstanding balance net of repayment or
recoveries. The Interest rate applied for the beneficiaries under different schemes has been adopted on the basis of rules framed in this behalf.

Loans sanctioned against mortgage of the property has been considered as secured. However, details of physical verification, present valuation and insurance of the security is not on record.. Out of the loans to beneficiaries
Unsecured loans as on Balance Sheet date are Rs.32,01,70,045/ - as against Rs. 28,42,72,271/- for the preceding financial year.

The management is of the opinion that all loans are good and hence, no provision for doubtful loans has been made. However, provision for Unrealized Interest has been made. Unrealized interest is added in loan accout
balance of each beneficiary. If the balance of Interest Suspense account is reduced from the loan balance then the resulting figure of loan balance will be Rs. 67,33,51,166/- which is 65.12% of total loan balance.The recoveries
from the benificiaries are first applied against the outstanding interest balance and balance if any is apportioned against the outstanding principle.

The balance of Loans to beneficiaries under different schemes of Rs.10,33,94,7536/- does not include amount of loan given to the beneficiaries to whom the benifit under the respective schemes has been provided but the
payment for the same has not been made to the vendor. Such amounts can not be determined. Amounts are to be traced and reconciled and an appropriate effect is to be given.

Other Advances mainly include Staff Advances and Party Advances. Staff Advances are pending for approval of diaries. Party Advances are pending on account of various disputes in supplies made by them and terms
and conditions of supply. Amounts are to be traced and reconciled and an appropriate effect is to be given.
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Note No. 14 : Other non-current assets

Particulars

Figures as at the end of
current reporting
period

Figures as at the end of
the previous reporting
period

(i) Long-term Trade Receivables (including trade receivables
on deferred credit terms)

(ia) Security Deposits - Ref Annex P 0.27 0.27
(ii) Others (specify nature)

- Stock of Toolkits 0.00 29.01
Total 0.27 29.28

Stock of Toolkits of Rs 29,01,144/- was written off during the year. Also Refer

Explanation (c) to Note No - 20, 21 and 25.

Note No. 15 : Trade Receivables

Particulars

Figures as at the end of
current reporting
period

Figures as at the end of
the previous reporting
period

(a)Trade Receivables outstanding for a period exceeding

six months from the date they are due for payment

Secured, considered good

Unsecured , considered good

Doubtful less allowances for bad and doubtful debts

(b)Trade Receivables outstanding for a period not exceeding

six months from the date they are due for payment

Secured, considered good

Unsecured , considered good

Doubtful less allowances for bad and doubtful debts

Total

Trade Receivables ageing schedule for trade receivables outstanding

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Particulars 6 months -1 1-2 Years | 2-3 Years More than 3 Total
year Years

i) Undisputed Trade Receivables - Considered good

ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables - Considered doubtful

iii) Disputed Trade Receivables - Considered good

(
(
(
(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables - Considered doubtful

Note No. 16 : Cash and Cash Equivalents

Figures as at the end of

Figures as at the end of

Particulars current reporting the previous reporting

period period

(a) Balances with banks 17998.48 2611.69

(b) Cheques, drafts on hand

(c) Cash on hand 0.55 0.33

(d) Others (specify nature)

- Balances in FDR with Bank - Having Maturity upto 1 year 12780.11 22147.50

- Accrued Interest on FDR 365.63 467.62

Total 31144.77 25227.14

Bank Balances are subject to reconciliation, if any.

Bank Balances at some branches include balance of non operative accounts for which no
statement are available. However balance on these accounts as per books is negligible.

Physical verification of Cash in hand has not been carried out.

Balances in FDR Account held in different banks are subject to third party confirmations
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Note No. 17 : Short-term loans and advances

Particulars

Figures as at the end
of current reporting
period

Figures as at the end
of the previous
reporting period

(a) Loans and advances to related parties (giving details thereof);

(a) Secured, considered good;

(b) Unsecured, considered good;

(c) Doubtful.

(b) Others (specify nature) -

(a) Secured, considered good;

(b) Unsecured, considered good (Ref Annex Q)

602.91

253.13

(k) Doubtful.

Total

602.91

253.13

Considering the purpose of the Vandhan MFP scheme and in view of the management the same had been clubbed
under Short Term Loans and advances in Previous Years. Further no such Interest has been charged or recovered from
the Branches/VDKs during F.Y. 22-23 except in case of Junnar Branch where interest of Rs.34995/- was recovered on
some instances . The said scheme is transferred to Commissioner Tribal Development Department as per G.R. dated 20

May 2022.

Note No. 18 : Other current assets (specify nature)

Particulars

Figures as at the end
of current reporting

Figures as at the end
of the previous

period reporting period
HO and BO Inter Balance - Short Term (Refer Annex C) 0.00 1591
SNA A/c - Tribal Commissioner (SCA & PVTG) 7737.15
Total 7737.15 15.91

The purpose of SCA and PVTG Schemes include distribution of funds for Health, Education & Livelihood
Enhancement, Creation of basic infrastructure in Tribal Villages, baisc needs and sustainable livelihood. Considering
the purpose of the scheme, the nature of transactions, and role of the company in implementing the Scheme, the same

has been clubbed under Other Current Assets.

Note No. 19 : Contingent liabilities and commitments (to the extent not provided for)

Particulars

Figures as at the end
of current reporting
period

Figures as at the end
of the previous
reporting period

(i) Contingent liabilities

(a) Claims against the company not acknowledged as debt;

(b) Guarantees;

(c) Other money for which the company is contingently liable.

(ii) Commitments

(a) Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on
capital account and not provided for;

(b) Uncalled liability on shares and other investments partly paid;

(c) Other commitments (specify nature).

Total

0.00

0.00
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Note No. 20 : Revenue from Operations

(Rupees In Lakhs)

Particulars

Figures for the current
reporting period

Figures for the previous
reporting period

(a) Sale of products

(b) Sale of services

(c) Other operating revenues -

Interest on Loan to Benificiaries

Total Accrued/Receivable 388.67 340.11
Less: Unrealized Interest 335.73 325.20
Total Interest Realized - (a) 52.94 14.91
Interest on MFP (VDVK) Scheme - (b) 0.35 0.37
Sale of Loan Application & Tender Forms - (c) 0.01 0.00
2% Management Share in Grant Administration Retained - (d) 38.60 0.00
Grants Received (under CCD / Vandhan / BAIF schemes, etc) - (e) 1272.35 0.00
Total - (a)+(b)+(c)+(d)+(e) 1364.25 15.28

Note No. 21 : Other Income

Particulars

Figures for the current
reporting period

Figures for the previous
reporting period

(a) Interest Income (in case of a company other than a finance
company)

- Interest on FDR & Savings Bank Account 2284.27 355.09
(b) Dividend Income - -
(c) Net gain/loss on sale of investments - -
(d) Other non-operating income (net of expenses directly attributable
to such income)
- Management Subsidy from State Government 212.50 200.00
- Sale of Loan Application & Tender Forms 0.00 0.06
- Old o/s Balances (Cr) Written off 210.59 0.02
- Management Cost Received 0.00 0.00
- Grants (CCD / Vandhan / BAIF, etc) 0.00 1086.13
Total 2707.36 1641.30

The accounting policy w.r.t. accounting for Grants and Subsidies and Revenue Recognition has been changed during F.Y. 2022-
23 with retrospective effect. The previous policy was - Interest realized (received + accrued) from Fixed Deposits made out of
amount remaining unspent/unutilized from Grants received was added to the amount of Grant and was not recorded as
Income. The said Interest which was added to the Original Grant amount was to be utilized for the purpose for which the
Grant was received. However with retrospective from F.Y. 19-20, the said Interest will be recorded as Interest Income in Profit
and Loss Account and will not be added to the Grant Amount. Accordingly Interest on FDR/Saving Account of Rs 12,84,94,685
pertaining to F.Y. 19-20, 20-21 and 21-22 which was apportioned to Grant Account in respective Previous Years has been with
retrospective effect recorded as Interest Income under Other Income in Profit and Loss Account in F.Y. 2022-23. The Unspent
Grant Balance as appearing under Other Current Liabilities is reduced to that extent. Previous Year figures are not regrouped

and rearranged to that extent.

In view of the Management, in respect of Grants Received, SAVVMM is eligible to retain 2% of funds towards administration
cost. Rs 3860152 were retained by SAVVMM during F.Y. 2022-23 against several grants received and the same is recorded as

Other Operating Revenue

The Credit/Debit balances under different accounts Presented under Long-term loans and advances, Other non-current assets,
Cash and Cash Equivalents, Other Long-term Liabilities, Other current liabilities, Short-term provisions were outstanding since
many years and which were subject to reconciliation and an appropriate effect had to be given in the Books of accounts.
Considering the nature of item, its recoverability or liability to pay, outstanding days and management view, the same have
been written off during F.Y. 2022-23. Consequently in the Balance Sheet - Long-term loans and advances decreased by Rs
2,78,161/-, Other non-current assets decreased by Rs 29,01,734/-, Cash and Cash Equivalents increased by Rs 16,962/ -, Other
Long-term Liabilities decreased by Rs 1,26,76,088/-, Other current liabilities decreased by Rs 19,755/ -, Short-term provisions
decreased by Rs 1,24,155/-, and in the Profit and Loss Account - Old o/s Balances (Cr) Written off increased by Rs 2,10,56,424/ -
and Old Balances (Dr) Written off Increased by Rs 1,13,99,359/-. Hence the Net Impact is Increse in Profit by Rs 96,57,065/ -.

The income earning activities such as Sale of Loan application/ Tender forms, 2% Management Share in Grant Administration,
Grants Received are incidental or ancillary to the main objects of the Company. Hence including the income from such
activities in Other Operating Revenue will result in fairer and more appropriate disclosure and presentation of the items in the
financial statements. Hence the same have been regrouped in F.Y. 2022-23. Previous Year figures are not regrouped and

rearranged to that extent.
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In the previous years, the Interest receivable on the loan given to beneficiaries under several schemes was recorded as Interest
Income under Other Operating Revenue in Profit/Loss Account and the provision of unrealised interest was recorded as
Expense under Other Expenses in Profit & Loss Account. From F.Y. 2022-23, the same have been netted off and disclosed as
Total Realised Interest (on loans to beneficiaries) in Interest Income under Other Operating Revenue in Profit and Loss
Account. Previous Year figures are not regrouped and rearranged to that extent.

Note No. 22 : Change in Inventories

Particulars

Figures for the current
reporting period

Figures for the previous
reporting period

Finished Goods

Inventory at the beginning of the year

Inventory at the end of the year

Increase or Decrease in Inventory

Work-in-Progress

Inventory at the beginning of the year

Inventory at the end of the year

Increase or Decrease in Inventory

Stock in Trade

Inventory at the beginning of the year

Inventory at the end of the year

Increase or Decrease in Inventory

Total Inventory at the beginning of the Year

Total Inventory at the end of the Year

Note No. 23 : Employee Benefit Expenses

Particulars

Figures for the current
reporting period

Figures for the previous
reporting period

(i) Salaries and wages

- Salary and Allowance 115.12 32.96
- Bonus 0.35 0.46
- Ex- Gratia 0.84 0.90
- Leave Salary 10.08 8.71
- Gratuity 12.53 20.62
(ii) Contribution to provident and other funds
- Employers Contribution to FPF @ 8.33% 2.18 2.27
- Employers Contribution to CPF @ 3.67% 0.96 1.00
- Employers Contribution to Adm DILS @ 1.1% 0.17 0.18
- Employers Contribution to Adm @ 0.5% 0.13 0.14
(iii) expense on Employee Stock Option Scheme (ESOP) and Employee
Stock Purchase Plan (ESPP) -
(iv) Medical Expenses 1,55,339.00 -
Total 143.93 67.22

Note No. 24 : Finance Costs

Particulars

Figures for the current
reporting period

Figures for the previous
reporting period

(a) Interest expense

- Interest on Loan - NSTFDC 37.00 35.14
(b) Other borrowing costs -
(c) Applicable net gain/loss on foreign currency transactions and
translation -
Total 37.00 35.14
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YT URHT HTAHTST R N

qYIAT AN HITHTST - -

HIAATSATA S dT@ fdhdl uc - -

ATURTAIA ATAHTST

YT URHT HTAHTST - -

qYIT AN HITHTST - -

HIAATSATA IS dTe fdhdl uc - -

au=hl YRHT THUT AT - -

quI=AT SRR THUT HITHIST - -

el wHi® 33 : FHART ATH TH

- Ig wfdded sraaddht | gd ufdde sremash
ST TSR AT TSR
(i) 999 9 TR
- dadd Yo 11512 32.96
- S{TeTHIRT 0.35 0.46
IR 0.84 0.90
- TSl BhIBTdId dd- 10.08 8.71
- 30 12.53 20.62
(ii) Wia= Fratg 9 o= Fdta arrg=
- e $¢d Haxil da- M9id INTad @ 8.33% 2.18 227
- e 3RigNad Hids [Halg el aied @ 3.67% 0.96 1.00
- aleard Iddiad [9HT IR M4id IRl @ 1.1% 0.17 0.18
- Faledrd TSI T A A G @ 0.5% 0.13 0.14
(iii) PHART HIT UG o1 (ESOP) STT0T b HART HINT WGl Aol (ESPP) Tl W -
(iv) dgPig T 1,55,339.00 -
TRl 143.93 67.22
feuoft spuie 3% : faqRasT @<
et g Ufaded draEdl | gd ufaded Sreamad
SRR AT SART SRR ATHSART
BEIEEESE
- YT SFYEd STHI] 194 d [dh T HeHS B[P g dllarId Il 37.00 35.14
(b) 3 POl IBHHET W -
[(c) TEG =1 Gl A8R d SUICRIARId SR [Hodes bl / dial -
TR 37.00 35.14
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a)

b)

0

Note No. 25 : Other Expenses

Figures for the current

Figures for the previous

Particulars . . . R
reporting period reporting period

(a) Consumption of stores and spare parts - -
(b) Power and fuel 0.61 0.52
(c) Rent 0.60 0.60
(d) Repairs to buildings 0.00 0.00
(e) Repairs to machinery 1.23 1.13
(f) Insurance 0.00 0.00
(g) Rates and taxes, excluding, taxes on income 0.28 0.87
(h) Old Balances (Dr) Written off 114.10 0.06
(i) Statutory Audit Fees 2.02 2.55
(j) Tax Audit Fees 0.29 0.38
(k) Accounts Writing Charges 2.75 2.50
(1) Advertisement Expenses 1.92 3.07
(m) Bank Charges 0.17 0.23
(n) Refreshment Expenses 0.81 0.45
(0) Office Expenses 1.63 2.77
(p) Postage & Telegram 0.20 0.44
(q) Telephone Expenses 1.20 1.50
(r) Printing & Stationery 2.31 0.86
(s) Professional & Legal Charges 17.63 25.52
(t) Travelling & Conveyance 9.43 8.28
(u) Unrealised Interest against Loan to Beneficiaries 0.00

(v) Government Gurantee Fees 27.44 24.59
(w) Grand Utilised - CCD / Vandhan / BAIF etc 1343.96 1086.13
(x) Interest & Late fees on payment of TDS 0.05 0.00
(y) Muncipal Tax 1.57 0.00
Total 1530.20 1162.43

Statutory Audit Fees and Tax Audit Fees has been calculated at the rates prescribed by the Office of the Comptroller And
Auditor General of India, New Delhi as per Letter No.CA. V/COY/MAHARASHTRA,SHABRI(1)/289 Dated 29/08/2022 for
the branch audit of the public sector banks. The fees is inclusive of GST @ 18%.

The Credit/Debit balances under different accounts Presented under Long-term loans and advances, Other non-current assets,
Cash and Cash Equivalents, Other Long-term Liabilities, Other current liabilities, Short-term provisions were outstanding since
many years and which were subject to reconciliation and an appropriate effect had to be given in the Books of accounts.
Considering the nature of item, its recoverability or liability to pay, outstanding days and management view, the same have
been written off during F.Y. 2022-23. Consequently in the Balance Sheet - Long-term loans and advances decreased by Rs
2,78,161/-, Other non-current assets decreased by Rs 29,01,734/-, Cash and Cash Equivalents increased by Rs 16,962/-, Other
Long-term Liabilities decreased by Rs 1,26,76,088 /-, Other current liabilities decreased by Rs 19,755/ -, Short-term provisions
decreased by Rs 1,24,155/-, and in the Profit and Loss Account - Old o/s Balances (Cr) Written off increased by Rs 2,10,56,424/-
and Old Balances (Dr) Written off Increased by Rs 1,13,99,359/-. Hence the Net Impact is Increse in Profit by Rs 96,57,065/-.

In the previous years, the Interest receivable on the loan given to beneficiaries under several schemes was recorded as Interest
Income under Other Operating Revenue in Profit/Loss Account and the provision of unrealised interest was recorded as
Expense under Other Expenses in Profit & Loss Account. From F.Y. 2022-23, the same have been netted off and disclosed as
Total Realised Interest (on loans to beneficiaries) in Interest Income under Other Operating Revenue in Profit and Loss
Account. Previous Year figures are not regrouped and rearranged to that extent.
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T ey ufdaed ramasl  |gd uidde praas
QR JTFSART QR JTFSART

(a) HISR @ Gl HITI=T WY - -
OEEICESE] 0.61 0.52
(c) TS 0.60 0.60
(d) SARGT g%l 0.00 0.00
(e) TG gowit 1.23 1.13
GIEL 0.00 0.00
() SMTTHR TSN 3 IR T &R 0.28 0.87
(h) FciRea e (A9 ) 3 e o 114.10 0.06
() U1 TRATIes e 2.02 255
(j) PRYT TRIURIEOT J[h 0.29 0.38
(k) TRITH Yo 275 250
() Sife=rd = 1.92 3.07
(m) ¥ Yeb 017 0.23
(n) SNUER T 0.81 045
(o) Brferi wd 1.63 2.77
(p) €% AR 0.20 0.44
(q) e wd 1.20 1.50
(r) BUTS G G Il 231 0.86
(s) TIuIRS q fadt wd 17.63 2552
(t) Targ @ 9.43 8.8
(u) AT fdien Fuiadid Siaee 0.00

(v) AMGH T gH Yeh 27.44 24.59
(w) TEH 9N &g / FYF / YR $ ST 14 SATG! S aR 1343.96 1086.13
(x) SH PR HUTaRId o1 g fadid Yeb 0.05 0.00
(y) TRUIIST 157 0.00
THUT 1530.20 1162.43

YR HgId=e 9 HgTeramd , dt feedt afean srafaa™ Aidsie aaTdie dob e RaTuI&umaT SIS A1 3R STRE 033 siedl U
FHiE R TR/ BT/ TERIE. TR (2) / ¢R 33 Fufia Foiean TaR due Samadiern g H1UM d@Tusle e W HRuard

ST 315, & YehId ¢ % T, d JaT B JHIAY 3MTE

AfTel Fof 9 S YT, 37 faTR A1 A, Ahe T A YA, 37 AdTelH I, 3 d1e] I, SfeudbTaii argal sfaid reR
fafay wrardie ST / A3 Rice® IHAT 3w aufurRgT a1t Nfdr dreieTen 3efiF gidr 7 ae aiiiel e g avifeRor HRor
AT B, TAF JTale Wy, TP fohal U i, SIeten Hiaaeh d SawimoTe ST faaR e facdia af 2033 - 33
Y IR BT FRId HUATT SMTedT e, RO dseiard draamT dof S IHHT S R,0¢,262, 3 TR AT 7T ¥ :%,08,03% ,
AFE T AFHS THIH JGHH T ERER , AT GHAD ¥, 8,38, 08,04¢, 3 T A T 3R0UY, , STUBT ARIAl T ,3%,344  TTT 3G

T et WTATd -1 ETeTae
Fredes a1e el ot

THT IHHT T 3,204, ¥3% T A1 IHAT T §,23,%%,34R ¥ dTeedT 3M5d. TS TR ¥ Q& 40,084 TIG!

frrdaufasd fafdy diemren sidid anuraiT fede Hule, IGHIRd TS § AT el VAT 3=1 URaraT Hege Kiverare s Ias

@reht Aiefauard 3 3R 9 SHaYd TS § TS § AT diel Widdid 37 9d e rard W wuE Aiefavard 3d o[

. farciig o 2023 - 3 TR

T eI imRol ¥ A diel WIATd 3 URaTad Hega MvamRare e Idd Tt (AT fgded Heite, IeHad ) a4d s

TEUH Udbe] HRuATd Id 3iTg. fanaanfdia gl teuid grvfe @ GARaT &rudmd sfeid ATel.
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a)

Note No. 26 : Basic Earning per Share except per share data)

(Rupees in Lakhs)

Particulars

Figures for the current
reporting period

Figures for the previous
reporting period

Earning per share has been computed as under:

(i) Earnings attributable to equity shareholders 2355.28 389.46
(ii) Weighted Average of outstanding Equity Shares 87,61,695.00 87,11,210.00
(iii) Basic Earning per share 26.88 4.47

Note No. 27 : Diluted Earning per Share
except per share data)

(Rupees in Lakhs

Particulars

Figures for the current
reporting period

Figures for the previous
reporting period

Earning per share has been computed as under:

(i) Earnings attributable to equity shareholders 2355.28 389.46
(ii) Weighted Average of outstanding Equity Shares * 87,61,695.00 87,11,210.00
(iii) Diluted Earning per share 26.88 447

*Weighted Average of Outstanding Equity Shares

Particulars

Figures for the current
reporting period

Figures for the previous
reporting period

(i) Opening no. of shares 87,11,210.00 87,11,210.00
Weights 1.00 1.00

(ii) Allotment made during the year 1,00,970.00 -
Weights 1/2 -

Weighted Average 87,61,695.00 87,11,210.00

The date of Board Meeting is deemed to be the date of allotment for the computation of Weighted Average No of Shares and

accordingly Basic and Diluted EPS.
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a)

feugoft sHie & : Wl HRT GG 3ol (YRR HIgal aiTesdr & @aTd )

. T gfaded praadt | gd ufades sramash
3RATH TSI 3RATH TSI
T T 31 GTeiel THT0 USHITOd BR0gTd 3N Mg
(i) TG HTTYRDI &4 3foi 2355.28 389.46
(if) ST I YT HRIT SRS * 87,61,695.00 87,11,210.00
(iii) Il YT HAHJ 3o 26.88 4.47
feugoft waies R0 - welt ymT favelia et
U AIfelt avresdn & @)
et T gfaded pramadt | gd ufades sramash
3RATH TSI 3RATH ATHSIRY
T YT 31 GTeiel THT0] USHITOd BR0gTd 3N oMg
(i) AT HTTYRDI & 3foi 2355.28 389.46
(ii) ST I U HRId SRR * 87,61,695.00 87,11,210.00
(iii) Ul {7 G HdraRard o 26.88 447
TP AT U YT SR
- Ig wfdded sraaddht | gd ufdde sremash
WA THSIRY W THIIRY
(i) HIITTIT URHT= e 87,11,210.00 87,11,210.00
URID 1.00 1.00
(i) duld B ad dicy Allotment made during the year 1,00,970.00 -
HRID 1/2 _
URIA TR 87,61,695.00 87,11,210.00

YR HFTIR TRTERY TR § AR Gayd d faelid Uelt 4FT SfSiHra ufemor ugrardt Taraes HesTen qudr e feasft @i areu

T i LRUTTd 3T 3T
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SHABARI ADIWASI VITTA VA VIKAS MAHAMANDAL MARYADIT
CIN : U74210MH1999SGC118747

Depreciation Chart as per the provisions of the Companies Act 2013

Adiwasi Vikas Bhavan, 3rd Floor, Ram Ganesh Gadkari Chowk, Old Agra Road, Nashik 422 002

Note No. 10 (b) (Rupees In Lakhs)
GROSS BLOCK ACCUMALATED DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK
Particulars Useful Life Openin, Addition/Deleti Closin Openin, For the Current Closin
Taken P 8 . © 8 P 8 . & Previous Year Current Year
Balance on during the Balance Balance year Balance
year

(a) Land - - - - - - - - -

(b) Buildings 60 24.54 0.00 24.54 427 1.04 5.31 20.27 19.23
(c) Plant and Equipment - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(d) Furniture and Fixtures 10 5.62 0.04 5.66 5.05 0.07 5.13 0.57 0.53
(e) Vehicles - 4.77 0.00 4.77 4.77 0.00 4.77 0.00 0.00
(f) Office equipment - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(g) Computer 3 37.67 11.16 48.83 35.75 2.10 37.84 1.93 10.99
(h) Fax Machine 15 0.06 0.00 0.06 0.04 0.00 0.04 0.02 0.01
(i) Xerox Machine 15 24.12 0.00 24.12 19.07 0.91 19.98 5.05 4.14
(j) Inverter & battery 15 0.94 0.00 0.94 0.05 0.16 0.21 0.89 0.73
(k) Dead Stock 10 0.26 0.00 0.26 0.22 0.00 0.22 0.03 0.03
(1) Printer 3 0.00 4.80 4.80 0.00 0.90 0.90 0.00 3.90
Total 97.98 16.00 113.98 69.22 5.19 7441 28.76 39.56
Previous Year 96.79 1.19 97.98 66.89 2.33 69.22 29.90 28.76

All assets are freehold and are in the name of company except Land & Building which is acquired on lease for 95 years jointly with TDC. The useful life of The Land and Building is taken as
60 years as per Companies Act is considered for calculation of depreciation .

Depreciation has been provided on WDV method considering useful life of the assets in accordance with the provisions of Companies Act 2013. The said effect has not been considered as
change in method of accounting.
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TMERT e ATl [ad d [ahTY HeTHe® Haied
CIN : U74210MH1999SGC118747

Snfeand e ya=T, faa=T Wl T O TSH i, ST STIT I, RIS ¥ 003

Fut sifufraw 3023 Aehie RYTIR Ta=aT= TIT

Rugoft i 20 (T) RFPT T aTE)
B =D JTEAdr RT NET BLOCK
qfRTdE
SRR TS FRaTdH gl T/ | st e | RO wg ot | et Rieas W‘ﬁﬁ ey qutard

(a) STHIA - - - - - - - - -
(b)3aRal 60 24.54 0.00 2454 127 1.04 531 20.27 19.23
() T3 9 SUH - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(d) ATHS g Wied U YA 10 5.62 0.04 5.66 5.05 0.07 5.13 0.57 0.53
(e) AT - 477 0.00 477 177 0.00 177 0.00 0.00
() BIATTIH JUD0] - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(g) TTT0H 3 37.67 11.16 48.83 35.75 2.10 37.84 193 10.99
BEERErGEE 15 0.06 0.00 0.06 0.04 0.00 0.04 0.02 0.01
(i) [P0 I 15 2412 0.00 2412 19.07 0.1 19.98 505 114
() TaUe 3 Tqort 15 0.94 0.00 0.94 0.05 0.16 021 0.89 073
(k) Td 1eT1 10 0.26 0.00 0.26 022 0.00 022 0.03 0.03
OELEEE] 3 0.00 480 480 0.00 0.90 0.90 0.00 3.90
TR 97.98 16.00 113.98 69.22 519 7441 28.76 39.56
AT a9 96.79 119 97.98 66.89 233 69.22 29.90 2876
At AN TeHeaIw g ‘{L\Wﬂ-ilsugum YU Fael S 9 SR avTesdl Id AT a1 SU-Tea T/ d Yot ATeeb T Sed. St sififamd fafed Fearqar am=arean uRe o g
M 7 TARCR Iugad ST go I8 TEid tRUTTd Ad MY

P! ST 3093 A RIITIR UAS Fekd STIHIAT STIHM fAaRTT 934 Fifed I TR g9l TR HRUANd SHIel 318, & 919 51 gl Ugdiiidl 9ad Ul JUR Te.
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SHABARI ADIWASI VITTA VA VIKAS MAHAMANDAL MARYADIT
CIN : U74210MH1999SGC118747
Adiwasi Vikas Bhavan, 3rd Floor, Ram Ganesh Gadkari Chowk, Old Agra Road, Nashik 422 002
ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES REQUIRED UNDER SCHEDULE III OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013
RATIO ANALYSIS

. Current Year Previous Year Explanation of the items included in numerator and | Explanation of change in ratio by more
Sr. No. Particulars % Change . . . . .
| . . . denominator for computing the said ratios than 25% as compared to previous year
Figures Ratios Figures Ratios
. Current Assets 3,94,84,82,576 2,54,96,18,196 o  qees Change is less than 25%. Hence no
1 Current Ratio Current Liabilitics 2931067508 1.3471 1.76.09.43.200 1.4462 6.85% Current Assets/ Current Liabilities explanation required
Total Debt - i.e. Long term . o
2 | Debt-Equity Ratio |borrowings (NSTEDC) 15,84,08,921 0.1040 12,32:49,210 0.0965| -7.81% Total Debt/ Shareholders’ Equity Change s less than 25%. Hence no
explanation required
Shareholders” Equity 1,52,34,63,773 1,27,78,38,761
Earnings available for debt service/ Debt Service
Earnines available for debt Earnings available for debt service = Net Profit before
S service 23,97,47,726 4,26,92,656 taxes + non-Cash operating expenses like depreciation
+ Interest + other adjustments like loss on sale of Fixed
AsietsA — r——l Debt Service Coverage Ratio decreased
Debt Service Debt Service = Interest & Lease Payments + Principal | 4., ¢, higher repayments of loans during
3 C Rati 7.3516 35.2594 79% Repayments. * th d1 in Earnines due t
overage Ratio “Payment of Rs 3,26,11,537 was made to NSTFDC le year an N “Creise “;) f,‘mmgs ueto
! ¥ o ange in Accounting Policy.
Debt Service 3,26,11,537 12,10,815 during F.Y. 22-23 (FY 21-22 - 12,10,815) and'Rs
6,40,71,000 were received from NSTFDC during F.Y. 22-|
23 (F.Y. 21-22 Rs 8,00,000). Interest of Rs 37,00,248 was
charged by NSTFDC during F.Y. 22-23 (F.Y. 21-22 Rs
35.13.569).
Net Profit after taxes -
Preference Dividend 23,55,28,012 389,46:392 Debt Service Coverage Ratio decreased
due to higher repayments of loans during
o [ on iy ots | s QN s s Pt Dvdnd) by e s de
Shareholders’ Equity 1,52,34,63,773 1,27,78,38,761 quity ge g Toucy
Regrouping and Rearrangement of
Current Year Figures.
Inventory Turnover
5 .
Ratio
6 Trade ReC§1vabIe NA
Turnover Ratio
7 Trade Payable
Turnover Ratio
Net Sales = R f
o;eragoe;s eende rom 13,64,24,827 15,28,073 Net Capital Turnover Ratio improved due
Net Capital Net Sales/ Working Capital to Increase in Revenue from Operations
8 T ¢ ap;{at‘ 0.1341 0.0019| -6803% (Good Recovery ratio in case of New
urnover Ratio Working Capital 1,01,74,15,068 78,66,74,966 Schemes) and Regrouping of Previous
Working Capital = Current Assets - Current Liabilities Year Figures
Net Profit after taxes 23,55,28,012 3,89,46,392 Net Profit Ratio Increased due to Increase
9 Net Profit Ratio 1.7264 254873|  93% Net Profit after tax/Net Sales in Earnings on account of Change in
Net Sales = Revenue from Accounting Policy, Revenue from
. 13,64,24,827 15,28,073 . .
operations Operations Increased due to Regrouping.
Return on  Capital Eaminﬁslvbeff'oref o e s 23,92,28,260 4,24,50,961 Earnings before I ¢ Taxes/ Capital Employed | ™ o Capital Employed Increased
10 P 'axes = Profit after taxes (s 0.1570 (s 0.0332 -373% arnings before Interest axes/ Capital Employe due to Increase in Earnings on account of
Employed Finance Costs Change in Accounting Policy
Capital Employed 1,52,34,63,773 1,27,78,38,761 Capital Employed = Shareholders” Equity
. Return on Investment Increased due to
11 Iﬁi:i:;g;‘t Net Profit after taxes 23,55,28,012 0.1546 3,89,46,392 0.0305 -407% Net profit after taxes/ Shareholders’ Equity Increase in Earnings on account of
Shareholders” Equity 1,52,34,63,773 1,27,78,38,761 Change in Accounting Policy
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e feTa yae , FoaRT wreren, I Ui TS S e, ST ST AR, IR ¥3%003

BT SR 3093 =01 SRR 11 AT g Sifafved ume

TR fasdyor
af T TR UIR TR SRvarrdt s g | TrrardfeaT e TURRRTA R4 % T St
EEg qusiia Bk qeardt % Ry it T .
Figures Ratios Figures Ratios ’ HTSTHTd ardia e TR
iR Bt 3,94,84,82,576 2,54,96,18,196 N o e 25% UG BH] TS WBIHR0 |
1 19 EFEEE] 2,93,10,67,508 13471 1,76,29,43,229 14462 685% SRS 3aTH el
%m ?@H sﬁqfaa aagmﬁ fam Tall B SRS WEHU
_ : (¥ Ei 15,84,08,921 12,32,49,210 et s e 25% UefT
2 st - YT Higad AT A o) 0.1040 0.0965 | -7.81% THU HS / YRYRSE Hisad AT T
HITYRT HiSaal 1,52,34,63,773 1,27,78,38,761
HU1 IRTITIS Juds 3o / 0T Uik
HU1 IS Juasy 3o 23,97,47,726 4,26,92,656 U1 IRATIS JUAS 36 = FYG (aas
FHT -+ TR 9RA farR Aps uRarad g
+ S+ R T faspidia dearges
FRIG ARTORY 3 FHTI.
0 ORI = o d HISTgET AT RO eI SEEne AIEAd oo @
3 | oo s UK 7.3516 352504 79% | qeatbs e Rt e S TRAUhS Hos U1
Tt ¥ 22.25 A PTG SR | 0o Sl Ui e
o 3 farg WemHs®™ ¥ 3,26,11,537 UGH
Fruard e, (g o 21-22 - 12,10,815)
HU uRerd 3,26,11,537 12,10,815 ST 6,40,71,000 TFATHG T 1. (
fofa af 2122 Rs 8,00,000). a@a;rgu
SrIyfod S fa g e e
faxitg a 22-23 T ¥ 37,00,248 T HHRA
g (imad 21-22F 35,13,569).
PRIR Hodos AT - I
) : 23,55,28,012 3,89,46,392 . ORET YR ST TGS AEaa 3o a
e IR e kel ey B
4 Um 0.1546 0.0305 | -407.25% Eqmﬂna»‘ré W%mw TR ) / RIS PHoiedT SR RABSHS BT
YNYRS UMTHISad 1,52,34,63,773 1,27,78,38,761 ey ST UIR Hed
5  |ACIeT SdTerd Uik
¢ | A Saem ar
7 |UR 34 e Uik
e fawt = ufaraarda saa 13,64,24,827 15,28,073 ) T b SaReal YiaH @ (o
e visad Sarer L, | fapt / Wesd wisaw Trediel agee g )
8 ) 01341 0.0019 | -6803%
Jesd Hisad 1,01,74,15,068 78,66,74,966 ATl HeYaTd d1e S
Geod Higqe = AR A - R e HISael SeTeret T
3% BT ToIRR 23,55,28,012 3,89,46,392 YiiaATS IR U HegaTd a6
9 |FE® TmT TURR o 1.7264 254873  93%  |#RR @ qw / e fawt q T RO 3T
it = TSI o 13,64,24,827 15,28,073 T G191 e T TOIRR R .
e ng X 311} = PR T 23,92,28,260 4,24,59,961 T 9 RYd 3o/ AU ad Hiaw | o AR Saeiged Sroid gl dedres
10 |3 reqemadia wam 4+ RIGUTET e T 0.1570 0.0332| -373% AU Foedl HisTaraRiel RaTerd
daderct Hisaw = ReT 1,52,34,63,773 1,27,78,38,761 TATAA UISTd = UFTYRS yigaad YR
TRAT HRUITCTT SGTHS 3oiTd gl edrge
11 |dfaauEtede wamr PR Feae o1 23,55,28,012 0.1546 389463921 00305 | 407% | IR o AT / HiSTAERIY HITHISTE | AU ST dui i TRared
HISTAGRIT HITHISIA 1,52,34,63,773 1,27,78,38,761 RO Feht 3R




SHABARI ADIWASI VITTA VA VIKAS MAHAMANDAL MARYADIT
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO ACCOUNTS
AS ON 31/03/2023

CORPORATE INFORMATION

The Company was incorporated on 15-01-1999, under the provisions of Companies Act
1956. It is classified as State Government Company and is Registered at ROC, Mumbai.
The class of the Company is Public and Category is Company limited by Guarantee.
As at 31-03-2023, 5.14% of the Share Capital is held by The President of India and
balance 94.86% of share capital is held by The Governor, Maharashtra State. The prime
object of the Company is to provide loans to the people of tribal community at
concessional rate.

A) SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND BASIS OF PREPARATION

As per Notification No.171 dated 31.03.2014, The standards of accounting as
specified under the Companies Act, 1956 (1 of 1956) shall be deemed to be the
accounting standards until accounting standards are specified by the Central
Government under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 As, the Accounting
Standards have not been specified by the Central Government under section 133 of
the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has prepared its financial statements by
following the Accounting Standards as specified in the Companies (Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2006 prescribed by the Central Government. The Company
prepares its financial statements following historical cost convention & in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). Accounting
policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting
standard is initially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard
requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use. The Company generally
and consistently follows Mercantile System of accounting for major income &
expenditure. The accounts are prepared on “Going Concern Concept”.

B) USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
balances of assets and liabilities and disclosures relating to contingent liabilities
as at the date of the financial statements and reported amounts of income and
expenses during the period. Although these estimates are based on management's
best knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainty about these assumptions
and estimates could result in the outcomes requiring a material adjustment to the
carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in future period.
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C) PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT

Property, Plant, and Equipment are stated at cost net of recoverable taxes and
include amounts added on revaluation, less accumulated depreciation and
impairment loss, if any. All costs, including financing costs till commencement of
commercial production, net charges on foreign exchange contracts and adjustments
arising from exchange rate variations attributable to the fixed assets are capitalized.

D) INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Intangible Assets are stated at cost of acquisition net of recoverable taxes less
accumulated amortization / depletion. All costs, including financing costs till
commencement of commercial production, net charges on foreign exchange
contracts and adjustments arising from exchange rate variations attributable to
the intangible assets are capitalized.

E) DEPRECIATION

Depreciation on fixed assets is provided to the extent of depreciable amount on
written down value method (WDV) at the rates and in the manner prescribed in
Schedule II to the Co. Act, 2013 over their useful life. Premium on leasehold land is
amortized over the period of lease. Intangible Assets are amortized on a straight
line basis over the estimated useful Economic Life.

F) LEASES

(i) Operating Lease Payments are recognized as an expense in the Statement of
Profit & Loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term. (ii) Assets under Financial
Lease are capitalized at the inception of the lease term at the lower of fair value of
the leased property and present value of minimum lease payments. (iii) Asset given
under operating Leases are included under Fixed Assets. Lease income on these
assets is recognized in the statement of Profit & Loss on a straight line basis over
the lease term.

G) BORROWING COST

Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying
assets are capitalized as part of the cost of such assets. A qualifying asset is one that
necessarily takes substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use. All
other borrowing costs are charged to Statement of Profit and Loss.
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H) IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS

An asset is treated as impaired when the carrying cost of asset exceeds its
recoverable value. An impairment loss is charged to the Statement of Profit and
Loss in the year in which an asset is identified as impaired. The impairment loss
recognized in prior accounting period is reversed if there has been a change in the
estimate of recoverable amount. There is no Impairment of Assets during the year.

I) GOVERNMENT GRANT AND SUBSIDIES

Grants & Subsidies from the Government are recognized when there is reasonable
assurance that the Company will comply with the conditions attached to them
and the grant / subsidy will be received. Government Grants related to
depreciable assets are treated as deferred income and recognized in the
Statement of Profit & Loss in equal amounts over the expected useful life of
the related assets. Government Grants related to revenue are recognized on
systematic basis in statement of Profit & Loss over the period necessary to match
them with the related costs which they are intended to compensate.

The accounting policy w.r.t. accounting for Grants and Subsidies and Revenue
Recognition has been changed during F.Y. 2022-23 with retrospective effect. The
previous policy was - Interest realized (received + accrued) from Fixed Deposits
made out of amount remaining unspent/unutilized from Grants received was
added to the amount of Grant and was not recorded as Income. The said Interest
which was added to the Original Grant amount was to be utilized for the purpose
for which the Grant was received. However with retrospective from F.Y. 19-20, the
said Interest will be recorded as Interest Income in Profit and Loss Account and
will not be added to the Grant Amount. Accordingly Interest on FDR/Saving
Account of Rs 12,84,94,685/- pertaining to F.Y. 19-20, 20-21 and 21-22 which was
apportioned to Grant Account in respective Previous Years has been with
retrospective effect recorded as Interest Income under Other Income in Profit and
Loss Account in F.Y. 2022-23. The Unspent Grant Balance as appearing under Other
Current Liabilities is reduced to that extent. Previous Year figures are not
regrouped and rearranged to that extent.

In the view of Management, Interest received on FDR (made from Grant remaining
unspent or unutilized) when recorded as Interest Income rather than as
Addition/increase in the amount of Grant will result in a more appropriate
presentation of the financial statements of the enterprise. The new accounting
policy will result in more relevant or reliable information about the financial
position, performance or cash flows of the enterprise. The impact of such change is
material. The impact of change is material and the same is disclosed by way of
notes forming part of the financial statements.
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J) INVESTMENTS

Investments, which are readily realizable and intended to be held for not more than
one year from the date on which such investments are made, are classified as
current investments. All other investments are classified as long-term investments.
All investments are usually measured at cost. Current investments are carried in
the financial statements at lower of the cost and fair value determined in on an
individual investment basis. Long term investments are carried at cost. However,
provision for diminution in value is made to recognize a decline other than
temporary in the value of the Investments.

K) INVENTORIES
Raw Material, Stores, Work in Progress and Finished goods are valued at lower of
Cost and net realizable Value on FIFO Basis.

The stock of toolkit represents the items purchased for distribution among the
beneficiaries but not actually distributed. Physical Verification and Valuation of the
stock of toolkit has not been carried out. Provision for impairment in stock value, if
any, has not been reviewed by the management.

L) CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits with banks. Cash equivalents
are short-term balances (with an original maturity of twelve months or less from
the date of acquisition), highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into
known amounts of cash and which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in
value and Accrued Interest up to reporting period on FDRs having maturity up to 1
year or less from the date of acquisition.

M) REVENUE RECOGNITION

Revenue is recognized only when it can be reliably measured and it is reasonable to
expect ultimate collection. Sales represent the amount receivable against goods sold
excluding GST. Dividend income is recognized when right to receive is established.
Interest income is recognized on time proportion basis taking into account the
amount outstanding and rate applicable.

Interest on Loans given to beneficiaries is calculated at simple interest on average
quarterly outstanding balance net of repayment or recoveries. The Interest rate
applied for the beneficiaries under different schemes has been adopted on the basis
of rules framed in this behalf.
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In the previous years, the Interest receivable on the loan given to beneficiaries
under several schemes was recorded as Interest Income under Other Operating
Revenue in Profit/Loss Account and the provision of unrealised interest was
recorded as Expense under Other Expenses in Profit & Loss Account. From F.Y.
2022-23, the same have been netted off and disclosed as Total Realised Interest (on
loans to beneficiaries) in Interest Income under Other Operating Revenue in Profit
and Loss Account. Previous Year figures are not regrouped and rearranged to that
extent. In view of the Management, the netting off presentation of Interest will
result in more relevant or reliable information about the financial position,
performance or cash flows of the enterprise.

N) INCOME TAXES

Tax expenses comprise current tax. Current tax comprises Company's tax liability
for the current financial year as well as additional tax paid, if any, during the year
in respect of earlier years on receipt of demand from the authorities. Deferred tax
assets and liabilities are computed on the basis of timing differences at the Balance
Sheet date using the tax rate and tax laws that have been enacted or substantially
enacted by the Balance Sheet date.

Income of the company is exempt under the provisions of the Income Tax Act,
1961. Hence, provision for Current Tax as well as Deferred Taxes is not required.

O) PROVISIONS & CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

The Company recognized a provision when there is a present obligation as a result
of past event, and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.
Provisions are determined based on the best estimate required to settle the
obligation at the reporting date. These estimates are reviewed at each reporting
date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates. The liabilities or obligations,
which cannot be crystallized but loom in horizon, are disclosed as contingent
liabilities. The company has made provision for all known liabilities in compliance
of AS -29 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets. Further there
are no contingent liabilities.

P) FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTION

Transactions denominated in foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange
rate prevailing on the date of the transaction or that approximates the actual rate
at the date of the transaction. Monetary items denominated in foreign currencies at
the year-end are restated at year end rates. In case of items which are covered by
forward exchange contracts, the difference between the year-end rate and rate on
the date of the contract is recognized as exchange difference and the
premium paid on forward contracts is recognized over the life of the contract.
Non-monetary foreign currency items are carried at cost.
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Any income or expense on account of exchange difference either on
settlement or on translation is recognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss except
in case of long term liabilities, where they relate to acquisition of fixed assets, in
which case they are adjusted to the carrying cost of such assets. No foreign
currency transactions were undertaken during the year.

Q) RETIREMENT AND EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Short-term employee benefits are recognized as an expense at the undiscounted
amount in the Statement of Profit & Loss of the year in which the related service is
rendered. Post-employment and other long term employee benefits which includes
Provident Fund and Super Annuation Fund are recognized as an expense in the
Profit and Loss account for the year in which the employee has rendered services
based on the amount of Contribution made. Actuarial Valuations in case of Defined
Contribution Plans is not carried out by the Company.

R) EARNING PER SHARE

Basic and diluted earnings per share are computed by dividing the net profit
attributable to equity shareholders for the year, by the weighted average number
of equity shares outstanding at the end of the year. There are no diluted potential
equity shares.

S) Events occurring after the Balance Sheet date and having bearing on the Balance
Sheet items have been taken into consideration while finalizing the accounts.

T) Following are the related party disclosures in compliance with AS-18:

Sr. Name of Relation Nature of Amount (Rs.)
No | Related Party Transaction As on As on
31/03/2023 31/03/2022

No related party disclosures as per AS-18

U) Balance of Debtors, Creditors and Loans and Advances given or taken, Other
long-term liabilities, other current liabilities, stock of toolkit, security deposits
(assets) are subject to reconciliation as the necessary confirmation have not been
obtained from all the respective parties and kept on record.

V) Previous year’s figures have been re-grouped / recast wherever necessary

except in some cases as mentioned by way of notes forming part of financial
statements.
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ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES REQUIRED UNDER SCHEDULE II1 OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013

Title deeds of immovable properties not held in the name of the Company: -
NIL

The company has not revalued its Property, Plant & Equipment during the year.
- No

Loans/ Advances granted to promoters, directors, KMPs, and the related
parties either severally or jointly with any other person: - NIL

Capital Work-in progress (CWIP): - NIL

Capital Work-in progress (CWIP)-whose completion is overdue or cost has
Exceeded its original plan: - NIL

Intangible assets under development: - NIL

Intangible assets under development whose completion is overdue or has
exceeded its cost compared to its original plan - NIL

Detail of Benami Properties held: - NIL

Whether the Company has borrowings from banks or financial institutions on

the basis of security of current assets, it shall disclose the following: - NIL

a) whether quarterly returns or statements of current assets filed by the
Company with banks or financial institutions are in agreement with the
books of accounts: - NA

b) if not, summary of reconciliation and reasons of material discrepancies, if
any to be adequately disclosed: - NA

10) Whether the company is a declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial

Institution or other lender: - No

11) Relationship with struck off companies: - The company has no transactions with

companies struck off under section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or section
560 of Companies Act, 1956.

12) Whether any charges or satisfaction yet to be registered with Registrar of

Companies beyond the statutory period, details and reasons thereof shall be
disclosed: - NA

13) Compliance with number of layers of companies: - NA
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14) Disclosure of ratios: -

Explanation of the items
included in numerator

Explanation of
change in ratio by

Sr. Particulars Current | Previous and denominator for more than 25% as
No. Year Year .
computing compared to
the said ratios. previous year
1 | Current 1.3471 1.4462 | Current Assets/ Current | Change is less than
Ratio Liabilities 25%. Hence no
explanation required
2 | Debt-Equity | 0.1040 0.0965 | Total Debt/ Change is less than
Ratio Shareholders” Equity 25%. Hence no
explanation required
Total Debt - i.e., long
term borrowings
(NSTFDC)
3 | Debt Service | 7.3516 | 35.2594 | Earnings available for Debt Service
Coverage debt service/ Debt Coverage Ratio
Ratio Service decreased due to

Earnings available for
debt service = Net Profit
before taxes + non-Cash
operating expenses like
depreciation + Interest +
other adjustments like
loss on sale of Fixed
Assets.

Debt Service = Interest &
Lease Payments +
Principal Repayments. *

*Payment of Rs
3,26,11,537 was made to
NSTFDC during E.Y. 22-
23 (F.Y. 21-22 - 12,10,815)
and Rs 6,40,71,000 were
received from NSTFDC
during F.Y. 22-23 (E.Y.
21-22 Rs 8,00,000).
Interest of Rs 37,00,248
was charged by NSTFDC
during F.Y. 22-23 (F.Y.

21-22 Rs 35,13,569).

higher repayments of
loans during the year

and Increase in
Earnings due to
Change in

Accounting Policy.
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14) TONTRIA Udhed : -

au=ita Iy | TaqY | HeR UNR WRIOG HRUARNISE | Taauteat gaqd
31 TSP HTHTAY ardtd | T[UTRIRT Y % Y&
BT . S 944 U™
TPHRT
AGIONR | 23¥08 | QL¥YER | AU/ AT aIdd F&d 4% Y& HHI
TS WPHRT
SHTaGD ATal
P - HFT| ofo¥o | 0.0R&Y | THUIHol / HRTURSI Higdd G 4% U&T BT
Yigad UQHUI Fol UMl §1Y GGdid] b (| TS TBIHI0
UM RIS 3gferd ST fad g faera AR gt
HEHSSD )
FU IR | 03428 | 34IURY | U IR ST 3o / | oRdl YR greied
ST TOTRR HU1 uReqg Jeaqe  dead
3o 9 UM
Holren EIES)
B URTINS! SUAS 36 = | Rdbeges B0l
P4 e IhT + TIRTIRY | TR AT TOIRR
fTRIFes A& + &N | e .

+ RITR Hafr=aT faspldid dicarges
1A ARTUIRY 3= JrHrS

U ORI = T T HISUgT

UM+ e Wabs . *

* faiig 9y R-33 A WP
Sgfad STt fod g fasra
HEIHSH™ ¥ 3,38,22,439 UaH
HIogTd . (fogad 93 -
9R,20,£24) 3T § Yo, 108,000
AT g U 1. ( faxiig ao
R%-RR Rs ¢,00,000). T (PG
SYfad STl fod 9 famr
meHseH faigaf 3 AT
319,00,3%¢ S 3THRA B
(o ad 3T 3UIUER).
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Explanation of the items
included in numerator and

Explanation of
change in ratio by

St Particulars Current | Previous denominator for more than 25% as
No. Year Year .
computing compared to
the said ratios. previous year
4 | Return on | 0.1546 0.0305 | (Net Profit after taxes - Debt Service
Equity Ratio Preference Dividend)/ Coverage  Ratio
Shareholders” Equity decreased due to
higher repayments
of loans during the
year and Increase
in Earnings due to
Change in
Accounting Policy.
5 | Inventory
Turnover
Ratio
6 | Trade
Receivable
Turnover NA
Ratio
7 | Trade
Payable
Turnover
Ratio
8 |Net Capital | 0.1341 0.0433 | Net Sales/ Working Capital | Net Capital
Turnover Turnover Ratio
Ratio Working Capital = Current | improved due to
Assets - Current Liabilities | Increase in
Revenue from
Net Sales = Revenue from | Operations (Good
operations Recovery ratio in
case of New
Schemes) and
Regrouping of
Previous Year
Figures
9 | Net Profit| 1.7264 1.1439 | Net Profit after taxes/Net Net Profit Ratio
Ratio Sales Increased due to
Increase in
Net Sales = Revenue from | Earnings on
operations account of Change
in Accounting
Policy, = Revenue

from  Operations
Increased due to
Regrouping.
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au=ita U | Ty | e U RN dRuarErdl | aadfe gaqd
CL 32T HISTHTd ATHTAE araid | ONTRTT 4 % Y&
PIHRT T SGd SRI
TPIHT
U 034¥E | 0.030y | (TRRR MNP ABT - WU tRaT RO gTeedn
HigaareRia AU ) / UFTURSTE HITHISdd | Sqardes argad
qRarar 3o g gHHRTE
TUIRR ST S
WRabsges  BU
T AT MR
o
AT IDe
IdTeTd BIG|
TONR
IR UTedoq
IATeTd
TONR
MR T
IATeTd
IR :
g 0.93%% | 0.0%¥33 |foae fawl / Wesd Hisad TTqauidie
Higad H IR TG
IdTeId Wod Yigdd = A Al - 9 |9 (A deHdid
TUIRR (A || RG] 39
’IU"N'H% )
foaes fdht = WEARHAA U | ORAGHGH - Wi
Teqd LRG| ae
s e
Hlsdd Jdleld
TUIRR YR
e BT | QOREY | 28¥3R | IRIR Modes 4wl / Maaw fadl | GTileges
TUIRR U sjiry
edos fapl = WRITAE W | Hegard dle
Hegel S T
URUMHA  Seaes
o g o
[Hodeo AWkl UldR
JURS
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Explanation of the items Explanation of
S . included in numerator and | change in ratio by
r. . Current | Previous . 0
No. Particulars Year Year denommat.or for more than 25% as
computing compared to
the said ratios. previous year
10 | Return on| 0.1570 0.0332 | Earnings before Interest & | Return on Capital
Capital Taxes/ Capital Employed Employed
Employed Increased due to
Earnings before Interest & | Increase in
Taxes = Profit after taxes + | Earnings on
Finance Costs account of Change
in Accounting
Capital Employed = Policy
Shareholders’ Equity
11 |Return on| 0.1546 0.0305 Net profit after taxes/ Return on
Investment Shareholders’” Equity Investment
Increased due to
Increase in
Earnings on
account of Change
in Accounting
Policy

15) Compliance with approved Scheme(s) of Arrangements: - NA

16) Utilization of borrowed funds and share premium: -
a) Where the company has advanced or loaned or invested funds for certain
(either borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of

funds)

to any other person or entity,

including foreign entities

(intermediaries) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or
otherwise) - NIL

Where the company has received any fund from any other person or entity,

including foreign entities (funding party) with the understanding (whether
recorded in writing or otherwise) - NIL

17) Undisclosed income: - NIL

18) Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) - NA

19) Details of Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency - NIL

20) Contingent Liabilities: - Claims against the Company not acknowledged as
debts - List attached
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15) TR AT Ao SUIeH : - AR ATe!

16) oIS, dderedT (T 3T T Higad S edrar SUanT : -
) HUAA Foirs, [T Sfor yrT yisad e I TERn It fdhar fagRh
nmwﬁw%maw&mwwwwms@nm
TddUe BT 31eT Bl 3ed B - R

b) TN Hekil fobar faq=lt Henwy AR el WHUIT i B ST YT FHAA

el ured e SR B -

BEGZ

17) Udhc 9 Had IO ;- NP

8) I WMo ITRaAMIE (CSR) - AR AT
9) T febal MU <o dusiiel - R
20) geATUE STRAMAE : - ol WU HU! [dve HRUAT SHTeldd YT &Td - FT Fed Sirsait

3T,
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21) Estimated amounts of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and
not provided for (net of advances) - NIL

22) Remuneration to Auditors: -

Description YE 31-03-2023 YE 31-03-2022
Statutory Audit Fees 2,54,600 2,54,600

23) The Cash balance as on 31.03.2023 is subject to confirmation of the management
as the same is not verified by us.

For Patel Kalantri & Associates For and on Behalf of Board of Directors
Gthartered Accountants SHABARI ADIWASI VITTA VA VIKAS
FRN: 112273W MAHAMANDAL MARYADIT, NASHIK
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
CA. Himesh ]. Patel LEENA BANSOD,JAS NAYANA GUNDE,IAS
Partner Managing Director Director
UDIN : 24148879BKEWXG3106 DIN-09802091 DIN-08083786

Place :Nashik
Date :05/08/2024
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21) YisaaraR fwfed HRIGAT=AT GuT dRg 7 dhaiedl DAl gl Igdd ( 3R IHHT Ioll

HEA) - e
22) T WRiefhi iRy : -
faa=or 31| 2023 TS | 319/ 2022 it
AT a9 AT 99
YT® TRTIRIEH e 2,54,600 2,54,600

23) S USATSUN draiell Aeares fedidh 31 ATd 2023 Joid! Adh S RIcad gt aATTH

ST Hruaren 3refiH 3Mg

Ued Hel & ARITEY .
TS

T AGTPR AT

FRN: 23393W

TR
! TETHR fGH= S ued
yrfigrR

UDIN :
24148879BKEWXG3106
M : AR

faie - 05/08/2024

e} Snfeardt faw 9 faer Aevis®
Tatte, AP

AT HeaTAT adia

TR TR
A IS, T TS, A
TARITID T JTfIHhT BEINED
DIN - 09802091 DIN - 08083786
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER
SECTION 143 (6) (b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE ACCOUNTS OF SHABARI
ADIVASI VITTA VA VIKAS MAHAMANDAL MARYADIT,NASHIK, FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 31 MARCH, 2023.

The preparation of financial statements of Shabari Adivasi Vitta Va Vikas
Mahamandal Maryadit for the year ended 31 March 2023 in accordance with the
financial reporting framework prescribed under the companies Act, 2013 is the
responsibility of the management of the company. The Statutory Auditors appointed by
the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under Section 139(5) of the Act are
responsible for expressing opinion on the Financial Statements under Section 143 of the
Act based on independent audit in accordance with the standards on Auditing prescribed
under section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have been done by them vide their
Audit Report dated 05™ August 2024.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted
a supplementary audit of the Financial Statements of Shabari Adivasi Vitta va Vikas
Mahamandal Maryadit for the year ended 31 March 2023 under Section 143(6)(a) of
the Act. This supplementary audit has been carried out independently without access to
the working papers of the Statutory Auditors and is limited primarily to inquiries of the
Statutory Auditors and Company personnel and a selective examination of some of the

accounting records.

On the basis of my supplementary audit nothing significant has come to my
knowledge, which would give rise to any comment upon or supplement to Statutory

Auditor’s report under section 143 (6) (b) of the Act.

For and on behalf of
The Comptroller and Auditor General of India

Sd/-
( C.M. Sane)
Pr. Accountant General (Audit)-I, Maharshtra
Place : Mumbai
Date : 22.10.2024
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